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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 21,t Annual General Meeting of the Members of InaniMarbles & Industries Ltd. will be held on wednesday, 30r, septembe r, 201sat 10.00A'M' at Inani Marble & Granites ARAJI No. 1312, Mataji Ki pandoli, thittorgrrh (Rajasthan)-312001,, to kansact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1' To receive, cllsider and adopt the Audited Balance sheet of the Company as at 31stMarch' 2015 and statement of Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the year endedon the same date together with the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2' To declare dividend for the year ended 31rt Marctr, 201.s.

3' To appoint a Director in place of shri Nand Lal Inani (DIN: 00g22ggg)who retires byrotation and being erigible, offers himserf for reappointment.

4' To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the followingresolution as Ordinary Reiolution:

"RESoLVED THAT subject to the provisions of section 1zg,'l4zand other applicableprovisions' if any, of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit andAuditors) Rules,.201!,^ t t/; Nyati Mundra & Co. Chartered Accountants vide ICAIFirm Reg' No' 008153C and u7s lvtahesh c. Solanki & co., Chartered Accountants videICAI Firm Reg' No' o622\c, be and are hereby appointed as statutory Auditors of theCompany to hold office from the conclusion of ihi, ar,r,ral Generai Meeting till theconclusion of the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held inthe calendar year 2017, at such remuneration as may mutually agreed between theBoard of Directors of the Company and the auditors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5' To Re-appointment Mr. suresh Kumar Inani (DIN No.;0021g702) asa ManagingDirector bf the Company.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the followingresolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section s 196,197 and,202 andall otherapplicable provisions of the Companru 
tg"t, 201g (,,the Act,) linauJing any statutorymodification or re-enactment therlof for thL time being in force) read with schedule vof the Act and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel)

Rules' 201'4 and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to such approvals,permissions and sanctions, as may be required, and subject to such conditions and



modifications
Central corr,' 

as may be prescribed or imposed by anyof the Authorities including thecompanv.#ril;*"'ffi :H-i,:e!;:fi **1"ffi:Tr,Iri*;#*,".:,,,ffsuresh Kumar t"ani lolN NJ oozigT,a ,;-il;aging Director-J the Company for a
period of 5 year with effect f; ot,, March, ffi:^" *th.February 2020 upon the termr,condition and stipulation 

'ut-ort-i, th. E;pl;;;tory state*ur,t'u.,rexed to the notice
convening this Annuar Generar Meeting G;r"ilg ihu ru*rr,u;;;,., to be paid in the
event of ioss

;rmit;*ilxlil'ffi ;i"hf,i*11]t]j*ffi ]:il1*T'#;!i'rliy#
Board of Directors and s.n.i s"r"rh Kumar Inani.,, 

rer as may be agreed to U"t*""rr?f,"

,Li::,}":? ,l"Tiri:n:[ir the Board or a Committee thereof be and is hereby
effectthisrestlution./ 

*_rr. olsys as may be necessary, proper and ".d;i;;ffi;;

3,J:,"i1"?ilH[:lJishakha Kothari (DIN No. 07121440) as a rndependent

lHffiil::XXHi,1',1iT"*,:",,:ffs, with or without modirication(s), the rorrowing
'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section s 149,-r.52 andany other

applicable provisions tr d* C"ipurri", Act, 2[riand the rures made there under
(including any statutory modifi"rh"rrl o, ,"-".,*i-ent thereof for the time being in
force) read i,,l S.f,Ja"f" l?i. said Act and 

.,Companies (Appointment and
qualification of Directors) R;les; ,i!! ,ura ,r,".rrri 49 ofthe listins abe amended from time-to,#u,"rrrr,rkil K;;; rr,n 

- 

oiiiiilil%Tffii TrTf,iCompanv' who wa;.holdi"g;Lirion of ,r,u i.,i"r"Ia",.,,;;u"1l:ror ,nu companywhose period of office i, .,;t'tlJil ;. ;;;i#ffi,.n by ."tir"*"r,t of directors by
rotation and in respect or *no- tn" S^"ryr* r',1, ,"."i,r"d a notice jn writing undersection 160 of thetheorrice;#""',:lr"?Ti:i:ffir#,:,#*:i*,ffi 

:,"Ti#;,:i::,H1,:,.;confirming that she meets the criteria r* i.,a"p".,l"u*u as provided in sectio n1,49(6) of
the Act and is erio,ibre o*pp"*,*ent, be ur,d r, hereby,ppoir.,iuJ;; 

"" IndependentDirector of the cl*pur,y to hord office 
" *r." ,p'iJ rrrr" .o.,re.,rtirr" years up to 31st

Marclu 2020 andsr,e srrair ;;;il;i;;";;;,01,t JL,,o,.,.,, 
i,

Place: Chittorgarh
Date : t+lOApdtS

For rNAN, *"fiilSTt Kffi#il,13'.?,ffi#f;

,, (SURESH KUMAR INANI)
Managing Director
DrN NO.0021s702



NOTES:

1.. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING ISENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND
VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER. THE PROXY REPRESENTATION MUST BE REGISTERED
AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. The Instrument
appointing t!9- nroxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company,s
Registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of Meeting.

2' A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding
in aggregating not more than 10% of the total share capital of thJCompany ,urri,voting rights may apPoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not
act as a Proxy for any other person or member. A pro*y form'for the Annual
General Meeting is enclosed.

3' In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is
higher in the order of names wil be entitred to iote.

4. The Members are requested to:
a) Intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately.
b) Quote their ledger folio/DplD number in all their correspondence.
c) Hand over the enclosed attendance slip, duty signed in accordance with their
.. lPecimgn registered with the Compur,y io, admission to the meeting place.d) Bring their Annual Report and Attlndance S1ips with them at the AGM venue.e) Send their Email address to us for prompt co^mmunication and update the samewith their Depository Participants to receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the

Company.

The Register of Members and share transfer book of the Company will remain
:l9t9d during the period from saturday 26tt Day^ of s"pt"*ber, 201s to
Wednesday 30tt Day of September, 1.015 pbtn days inclusive) ior the purpose ofpayment of dividend to those members whose nanie stand on the Register of
Members as on Thursday, 24.fi september, 201.s. The Dividend in respect ofequity shares held in electronic form wilt be payable to the beneficial owner of
the equity shares as at the end of business hourl on Thursd ury, ii ieptember,
2015, as per the details furnished by the depositories for this purpose.

A Statement pursuant to Section 1Q!(1) of the Companies Act,201Z, relating to
the special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

5.

6.



7' A Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint one or more proxiesto attend and vote instead of himself. A Proxy need not be a member of theCompany' Instrument of proxies in order to be Lffective must be received by theCompany not less than 4&hours before the time for hording the meeting.

Members may also note that Notice of this
Annual Report for financial year 2014_15 will
website i.e. www.inanimarbi"r..o-

Annual General Meeting and the
also be available for the Company,s

9' The Members who still hold share certificate(s) in physical form are advised todematerialize their shareholding to avail the benefits of demate rialization,whichinclude easy liquidity, since trfdmg is permiii"a ir, demateria lizedform only,electronic transfer, savings in stamp duiy and elimination of any possibility ofloss of documents and bai deliveries.

10' subject to the provision of the Companies Ac! 21lz,dividend as recommendedby the Board of Director, if declar"d ut the meeting, will be paid on or afterThursday, 01't october,201s to those members *hor".ur.,", appear on theRegister of Members as on Thursday ,24h Sept".r,b"r, 201,5.

11' Members are requested to send their queries, if any at least 7 daysin advance sothat information can be made available at the meeting.

12' Members wishing to claim dividends, which remain unclaimed, are requested tocorrespond with Mr' suresh Kumar Inani, Managing Director & Complianceofficer' at the coyganyls registered office. Members are requested to note thatdividends not claimed witiin seven years from the date of transfer to theCompany's Unpaid Dividend Account, will, as per sectio n124of the CompaniesAct' 2013 (section 205A of the erstwhile corr,pu'ri"s Act, 1g56),be transferred tothe Investor Educationand protection Fund.

13' Members holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios arerequested to apply for consolidation of such folio and send relevant share

:::l'rT?l"s 
to companies Registrar and share Transfer Agent for their doing

;

14' Members are requested to contact the Registrar and share Transfer Agent for allmatter connected;1rith Company's shares"at Ankit Consultancy private Limited,60 Pardeshipura, Electronic -omplex, Indore {V_e1_a52g10.

15. The Company has designated an exclusive
which would enable the members to post

email ID inanimarble@gmail.com
their grievances and rnonitor its

8.



I

redressed. A.y member having any grievance may post the same to the said
Email address for its quick redressal.

16' The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission
of the Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities
market' Memler1 holding shares in electronic form ire, thlrefore, requested to
submit their PAN_ to their Depository Participant(s). Members holdingshares in
physical form shall submit their pAN details to the bo*pu'y.

17. Additional information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
stock exchanges, in respect of the Directors seeking ap"pointment / re-
appointment at the AGM is furnished and forms a part of tG er,r,ral Report.
The Directors have furnished the requisite consenis / declarations for iheir
appointment / re-appointment.

18' Copy of Annual Report 2014-2015 is being sent by electronic mode to all the
members whose email ids are registereJ with ihe company / depository
participant(s) for communication purpose unless any member has ,"qr"rt"d f*
a hard copy of the same. Members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses so far are requested to register the same with the Company (if shares
are held in physical form) or Depository participant (if shares are ireld in demate
mode). Members are also requested to intimat" to th" Company the changes, if
any in their e-mail address.

19' The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') has taken a "Green Initiative in the
Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless compliance by companies and has
issued Circular No. 17/2011 dated April 21,2011-and 1g/2011 dated April29,
2011" The Company proposes to send ihe documents to its Members like notices,
annual report, etc. in electronic form. Members are requested to provide their
email ID to the depositories who are holding their shar"i ir, d"-atiorm and the
members who are hcitaing their shares in pliysical form may send the duty filed
form to our Registrar Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, 60, Electronics
Complex, Pardeshipura Indore-452010 N/f.P. for sending the document in
electronic form.

20. Voting for transaction of business: l,
The businesses as set out in the Notice may be trarisacted through electronic
voting system and the Company shall provide a facility for votingiy electronic
means. In compliance 

_with the provisions of section 108 of the C-ompanies Act,
2013 read with Rule 20 of the companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the company is pleased to offer the ficility of the voting through
electronic means, as an alternate, to all its members to enable them to cast their
votes eleckonically instead of casting their vote at the meetin g.If amember has
opted for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by physical blllot also and vice-
versa. However, in case members cast their vote toth via physical ballot and e-
voting, then voting through electronic mode shall prevaif a"a voting done by



physical ballot shall be treated as invalid. For E-voting facilit/, the Company has
entered into an agreement with the CDSL for facilitating E-voting. The Procedure
and instructions for E-voting given below:

lnstructions for shareholders voting through electronic means:
(i) The e-voting period begins on Saturday,26il. September,2015 from 10.00 A.M.

and ends on Tuesday, September, 29lfi 2015 at 5.00 p.m. During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 24h September,2015,
may cast their vote electronically in proportion to their shares in the paid up
equity share capital of the company. The e-voting module shatl be disabled by
CDSL for voting thereafter.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
during the voting period

(ii)

(iii)

(i")

(")

(vi)

(vii)

C1ick on "Shareholders" tab.

Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

rf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
wr,rrw.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then
your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given beloly:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

o Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository P,prticipant are requested to use the first
two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the folio sequence

number in the PAN Field.
. In case the foilo number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable



number of 0's before th"
the name in CApITAL retters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar
with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the pAN Fierd.

Enter the Date "company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm /yyyyformat.
Dividend
Bank

Details

Enter the Divide"a nu
the company records for the said demat account or folio.

' Please enter the DoB or Dividend Bank Details in order to rogin.
If the details are not recorded with the depository or company
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on ,,suBM rr,, tab.

(i*) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen' However, members holding shares in demat form will now
reach'Password Creation'menu wherein thef are required to mandatorily entertheir login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password
is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are etigible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share yourpassword with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(') For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resorutions contained in this Notice.

(,i) qr::i on the EVSN for the rerevant <INANI MARBL$s & INDUSTRTES LTD> on
which you choose to vote.

(xii) on the voting Page,you will see "RESoLUTION DESCRIPTION- and against
the same the option 'yES/No" for voting. select the option yES or No as
desired' The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option No
implies that you dissent to the Resofution.



(xiii) Click on the 'RESOLUTIONS FILE LIN K" if you wish to view the entireResolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on -suBMIT.. Aconfirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on"OK", else to change your vote, click on "CAN CEL,,and accordingly modifyyour vote.

(x") once you "CoNFIRM- your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed tomodify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on ,,Click 
hereto print', option on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the user IDand the image verification code and click on Forgot password & enter the detailsas prompted by the system.

(xviii) Note for lnstitutional shareholders
o Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HuF, NRI etc.) arerequiredtologontoandregisterthemse1vesas

Corporate.

o { scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to

' After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to
link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

' The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evotirtg@cdslindia.com and on
appioval of the accounts they wourd be abre to cast their vote.

o I scanned copy of the Board Resolution and power of Attorney (pOA) which
they have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any,should be uploaded in pDF
format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

t In case you have any queries or issu'6s regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked euestions ("FAes") and e-voting manuar ava,abre at



www.evotingindia.com under hetp section or write an email to
helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com

M/S' Anil Somani & Associates , Practicing Company Secretary (Membership
No' 436055) has been appointed as the scrutinizer to receive and scrutinize the
completed ballot forms and votes casted electronically by the members in a fair
and transparent manner.

The scrutinizet shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from
the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least
two (2) witness not in the employment of the company and make a scrutinizer,s
report of the votes cast in favor or against , if any, forthwith to the chairman of
the Company.

The Results, shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results
declared along with the scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company,s
website www.inanimarbles.com and website of CDSL and will be communicated
to the stock exchange.

Relevant documents referred to in this Notice are open for inspection at the Registered
office of the Company on all working days (except Suturduyr; uut*"en 11.00 a.m. to1'00 p.m' up to the date of ensuing ur,r,ruig"neraimeeting.

statement pursuant to section ].o2(1) of the Companies Act,2013

Item No.5
The present term of appointment of Shri Suresh Kumar Inani as Managing Director hasexpired on 28ft February;2}ls. The experience of shri suresh Kumar Iiani in managing
and running the business of our Company will be hetpful in achieving the targets of thecomPany in a better and harmonious way and the Board of Directors feels that theservices of Shri suresh Kumar Inani shouid be made available to the Company for afurther period of five years with effect from 1,t March, 2015 to 2gm Febru ary 2020. rnterms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,^.the resolution for his re-appointment as Managing Director. of the company, is put fo, tr," ,pproval of theMembers of the Company. The main terms u.,d .or,ditions of re-appointment are asunqel:

Salary :- Rs. 155000-5000-175000 per month.

on Net Profits of the Company restricted to an
Salaiy as mentioned in 1a; aUove and in case the
remuneration not to exceed to S% of the net profit

(r).

(b) Commission :- commission
amount equal to the Annual
commission is paid, the total



of the company. The net profit is to be calculated as per provisions of the
Companies Act, 2019.

(t)' Perquisites:- Perquisites shall be allowed in addition to both salary andcommission However, it shall be restricted to an amount equal to the annualsalary as mentioned in (a) above.

Perquisites are presently classified as follows:

(i). Housing/Houserentallowance:
The expenditure incurred by the Company will be subject to a ceilin g of 60
% of the salary.

ii) Gas, electricity, water and furnishing. :

The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water andfurnishing shal be varued as per the Income Tax Rure s,1962.

iii) Medical reimbursement:
Expenses incurred for the appointee and his family.

ir) Leave and Leave travel concession:
Leave as per the rules of the Company including encashment of leave.
Leave travel concession for self and fimily or,."" in a year incurred in
accordance with the rules of the company.

v) Club fees:
Fees of Clubs subject to a maximum of two Clubs.

vi) Personal accident insurance:
Personal accident insurance of an amount the annual premium of which
does not exceed Rs.4000/_.

(d) other payment and provisions which shall not be included in the computation
of the ceiling on remuneration:

ii)

iii)

Contribution towards provident Fund and supQrannuation Fund:
Contribution towards provident Fund wilr bsai the rate of 12.0% of thesalary and further as per amended provisions of the relevant Acts and
Rules. Contribution to pension/ superannuationf Annuity Fund is to be
at the rate of 15% of the salary.

Gratuity:
Gratuity payable at the rate o{ one half month,s salary for each completed
year of service.

Encashment of leave :



(").

As per rules of the Company

ir) Telephone:
Provision of terephone at residence and.f ormob,e phone(s).

Reimbursement of Expenses:

i) Entertainment Expenses: Reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually andproperly incurred for the business 
:f ,1" co-pr.y subject to a rejsonable ceiling asmay be fixed from time to time by the Board.

ii) Traveling Expenses: Reimbursement of traveling expenses actually andproperly incurred for the business of the co*pZrry iru;""t to norms asmay be fixed from time to time by the Board.

MINIMUM REMUNERATION:

In the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits, in any financial year during thecurrency of tenure of shri suresh Kumar ir,ur,i tlr" ,"*rr,eration aforesaid excludingcommission shall be the minimum remuneration payabre to him. However, any excessover the limits on minimum remuneration pr"r.rib"a under the Companies Act,201z,read with schedule v to the Companies Act., 2013 shall be payable to shri sureshKumar Inani with the approvar of the Central Gorr"r.,m"nt,if so, required .

Further in the event of any statutory amendment or modification or relaxation by theCentral Government to schedule vio the Compuni* Act,201zor any provision of theCompanies Act' Income-tax Act and to Income iu* n.rt", or issuanc" Jf ur,y notificationunder the aforesaid Acts/ Rules, the Board of oirectors of the Company be and ishereby authorized to vary or increase the remunera tion/ minimum remunerationincluding salary,.commission perquisites and other allowances within such revised

SHHi::}}rt"ffirfut 
anv rrrth", ,"ference to the company in Generar Meeting or the

None of the director except Shri Nand Lal Inani
relatives of Shri Suresh Kumar Inani.

Item No.5

The Board of directors of the a:*.pull Jrad appointed vishakha Kothari (DIN07121440) as Additional Director who hotd, her office onry up to this Annuar GenerarMeeting. 
e,

Pursuant to the provisions of sectio n'149 of.the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,),whichcame into effect from Aprit 1,20L4,::ry risted prdti" company is required to have atleast one half of the toial number of directo* u, ir,d"pendent directors, who are notliable to retire by rotation if chairman is executi*r". 
^-'"

are interested'in above resolution being

t



Keeping in view of the experience and expertise of the above referred directors, theBoard of Directors considers it desirable that their continued association would be ofimmense benefit to the comPany and hence the company should continue to avail their
services and accordingly recommends the Resolutions for approval of the members.

Vishakha Kothari (DIN 07T21,440), Directors of the Company have given a declaration
to the Board that she meet the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6)
of the Act' In the opinion of the Board, Vishaka Kothari ruirin the conditions specified inthe Act and the Rules framed there under for appointment as Independent Director.In compliance with the provisions of Section 1,49'riadwith Schedule jv of the Act, theappointment of Vishaka Kothari as Independent Directors is now being recommendedfor a-term of 5 (five).consecutive years up to 31rt March 2020 andplaced before theMembers for approval.

The terms and conditions of appointment of vishaka Kothari shall be open forinspection by the Members at the Registered office of the Company during normal
business hours on any working day, exiluding Saturday.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / thefu relatives is,in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

The brief profile of the vishaka Kothari wh9 is proposed to appointed as independent
directors is annexed herewith separately with this ,,oti...

The Board commends the ordinary Resolutions as set out at Item Nos. 6 of the Noticefor approval by the members.

Place: Chittorgarh
Date:14/08/2015

By Order of the Board of Directors
FoT INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(SURESH KUMAR INANI)
Managing Director

i, DIN NO.00219702
I



DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENTA{E-APPOINTMENT
IN THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of Directors Shri Nand LaI
Inani

Shri Suresh
Kumar Inani

Mrs. Vishakha
Kothari

DIN No. 00322889 00219702 07121M0
Date of Birth 12.08.1934 27.08.1952 18.05.1990

Date of Appointment 1.8.10.1994 18.10.1994 27.03.201.5

Expertise / Experience in
specific functional areas

Marbles &
Granite

Marbles &
Granite

finance and
taxation matter

Qualification Matriculate B.Com C.A
No.&%ofEquity
Shares held

1100 450100 Nil

List of outside Company's
Directorship held

Nil Nil Nil

Chairman / Member of the
Committees of the Board
of Directors of the
Company

1. Member of
Stakeholder
Relationship
Committee

2. Member of
AuditCommittee

Nil Nil

Chairman / Member of the
Committees of the Board
Directors of other
Companies in which he is
director

Nil Nil Nil

Relationship between
directors inter-se

Brother of Mr.
Suresh Kumar
Inani

Brother of Mr.
Nand Lal Inani

No relations with
any other Director



FORM NO.MGT- 11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 20] 3 ond rule l9(j)
of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20r4J

CIN : L14101RJ1994PLC008930
Name of company: INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered ffice: F-17 &58, RIICO Ind. Area,

Chiftorgarh (Rajasthan)_312001

. .... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

or failing him

or failing him

Name of the member (s)
Registered address
E-mail Id
Folio No/ Client Id
DP ID

I/We, being the member
l. Name
Address
E-mail Id
Signature

2. Name
Address
E-mail Id
Signature

3. Name
Address
E-mail Id
Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual
general meeting of the company, to be held on the Wednesday 30"i Septernber , Z0l5 at Inani
Marble & Granites ARAII No. 1312, Mataji Ki Pandoli, Chittorgarh (Rajasthan)-312001 at 10.00A'M' and at any adjournment thereof in reipect of such resolutiJrs ur'ur" indicated below:

(s) of
:

:

Ordinary Resolution
Receive, Consider and adopt AuditA F"la"ci.dl Statement, reports of the Boa.d of
Directors and Auditor as at 31't March 2015.
Declaration of Dividend for the r ended 3 1" March 2015
To appoint a Director in place of Shri Nand Lal lnani who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and beins eli ible, offers himself for reappointment

intment of Auditor and Fixiffi
Mr. suresh Kumar Inani ag- u Manaffi

Appointment of Vishakha Kothari



lisned this... ... duyof..... .... 2015Signature of shareholder

Signat_ure of proxy holder(s)
Note: This form of pro*y in order toRegistered Office nf tfr. a;;;:
Meeting.

be effective should be duly completed and deposited at thenot less than 4g hours u"r"* ii""il*-"n..ment of the

Please affix
Revenue
Stamp

ATTENDANCE SLIP

R.F. No./DpID
Mr./Mrs./Miss
(Shareholders, name in block letters)

I/we hereby record 
.my{our presence at the AnnualWednesday 30th SeptemA"r, )Ot-i^u-t r.,unl Marble &Pandori, Chittorgarh (Rrr";;i _urrirat 

1 0. 00 A.M.
(If signed by proxy, his name should beWritten in block tetiers;

General meetins
Granites, ARAi

of the company on
No. 1312, Mataji Ki

(Shareholders/proxy,s 
Signature)

Note:

l:j$:l"tders / proxy horders are reo
:oT: to the,..ti,ig,,i r,.,J""..,;:ffiTr1:',ffi:Jh$!ii,:i"T;:,,r,,,iXl,lX:l"X*:Jl*
ft 

"{JJ':1J#;Hil-:Ttffi 

tilfi#;;f,$ffi ;;;:TJ#Hs,}:;;[:ref, danddeposi,eda,



DIRECTORS'REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 21.t Annual
the Financial Year ended gt.t March ZO1S.

Eina-^! in Lacsr .rrqrrvtqa l\(i-Lllt
Qalao Q ln^^*^ 4 2014-15 2013-2014

,r rvvrI rs Iut II L,pelirUUIIs 7054.55 7434.38
, , v,,1 rr vr I I vvgt qlt\Jt tD
r 1314.60 1433.51

Frofit Oefore tnterest, Dep. &Taxes
lnla rna{

53.99 57.56
1368.59 1491.07

F ta nran iali^ 296.1 3 311.67
v vyr vvrq(tvl I

-

309.30 315.20
P^

AA
f^. -r 763.16 864.20

Prnrricinn fa' n^r- 204.70 244.43
ax

Prnfil Af{a. T 42.97 75.62
Ralanna nf Dr^{ir 515.49 544.15

2933.78 2439.67__._,,yy, r,q,,qvre I vr 
^pprupililuonsAdjustment Reta

qontained in Schedule lt(Refer Note 36)

3449.27 2983.83
15.47

, rup\rruu L.,tvtueno on EqUIIV Shafes

AmountTransfeffi
Balancecarriedfo@

32.53 32.52
6.62 5.53

12.00 12.00
3382.65 2933.78

Report and the Audited Accounts for

Your directors have recommended a dividelg:f Rr: 1.00/ -per equity share (previous year Rs. 1.00/-per equity share) which amounts to Rs. 32.53 Lacs i.e. tou or *,u paid-up capital for the year ended31't March' 2015' subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting ofthe Company' The total outflow due to dividend payment ro, u,," current year will be Rs. 39.15 Lacswhich includes dividend distribution tax of Rs. O.OZLurs.

The dividend will be paid to members whosg names appear in the Register of Members as on 24thseptember 2015; in respect of share held in dematerialir"d fo.*, it will be paid to members whosenames are furnished by National securities Depository u.,a c"rrt ul Depository services (India)Limited, as beneficial owners as on that date

The Performance of the company remains subdued_during tle year under review due to sluggishdemand of its product from Republic of China & E;-p;: Despite o{ sluggish demand sales andincome froln operations were remain almost same level u, .o*pur" to lhst year however profit beforetax was declined by 11'69%.due to sluggish demand and enhanced cost of production. your directorsare hope full for befl position in the 
"yZar 

2015-16 a, 
"ompu." 

ao ,r,u year under review due to betterrealization and capacity utilization.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public during the year under review.



FINANCE
The Company has taken Loan of Rs. 1g6.86lacs from ICICI Bank.Ltd,-during the year. Company isregular in payment of Installment anJ irrt"."rt on Loan taken earrier from slate bank of Bikaner &Jaipur, HDFC Bank Ltd,tata CapitaiitJurla ICICI Bank Ltd.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per clause 49 of the.Listing Agreements entered into with the stock_Exchanges the ManagementDiscussion and Analysis' RePIrt;" -;.;.rute 
Governance arong with the Compriance Certificate ofthe auditors are annexed ,.,a for*ir,g pil of this report.

The company confirms that-it has paid the Annual-Listing Fees for the year 201s-16to BSE where theCompany's shares are listed. o:!*s oi rqrity sil;; *;"lrrp^1r, stock Exchange Limite d., Jaipur,
ffi:b"' 

stock Exchange, Ahmeiruua,^ uaanya nr"i"Jr, stock Exchange, lndore are under

94'91% of the comPanl's paid up nqulu share Capital is in demateriarized form as on 31.t Marctu2015 and balance i'ogi' it i" pr'ryri.Ji(1gry-d;;;;y;, Registrars are M/sAnkit Consurtancv
iJj;#fufilving 

their reglsterei;;;"" at Plot No. 6b, irectronic Comprex, pardesipura rndore -

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provision of theCompanies Act, 2013 shri Nand Lal Inani, retire from:*ft1#,:it:T::it::Tffl and beini"rigibr" .ir"r themservu, ro.,"uppointment in

Further shri suresh Kumar Inani the existing managing director is proposed to bereappointed as a Managing Director for a term 
"7 

ri"" y.rr as per provision of sections 196,797 and 203 and all othei appticutt" pr.";;;^riir," Companies Act, 2013 read with
3:i,"#:,,"-;[J}i.t and b,..f,ru"; (d;;i;#; "* iiil;;",;;, or Managerial

vishakha Kothari' *lo. is- proposed to 
-b9 

appointed as Independent Director possessappropriate barance of ski1l, experuse 
i:d g"*r"or" ,"9 is quarified for appointment asindependent director and giveniu.lu.ation that she rieet the criteria of independence as laid

Xf":#ler 
section Ms(6) or ** Companie, a.i,-ior3 and clause 4e of the Listing

In accordance with the provisions of segtion 134(5) of the Companies Act , 2013 in relation tofinanciar statements for the y"u. ,^a".-."-,ri"*, the Directors state that :a) the annual accounts for the yuu. uJua gr" Ivlarch-r-0i;;rr" been prepared by forowing the;:ill"#*,T::;lo"* standards tog"t},", *r.r."p."p"i expru.auon 'ruiui.,g to materiar
b) the Directors had selected such accounting poricies and appried them consistenfly and madejudgments and estimates that u- .urrr.rJbL and pr"a"* so as to give a true and fair view of



the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 201,4-15 and of the profit
and loss of the Company for that period :

c) the Directors took proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of proper and
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities

d) the annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis

e) they have laid down internal financial controls in the company that are adequate and were
operating effectively.

0 they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and these are adequate and are operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPIION, RESARCH AND
DEVLOPMENT AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The in{ormation pursuant to Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Research & Development and Foreign Exchange earning & outgo are given in Annexure-A which
forms part of Directors' Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In terms of section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of your
Company have constituted a CSR Committee of the Board has developed a CSR policy under Health
Care activity which is enclosed as part of this report Annexure - B

VIGIL MECHANISM

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act 2013 a Vigil Mechanism
for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established .The Vigil Mechanism
Policy has been uploaded on the website of the company at www.inanimarbles.com

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on an arm's length basis
and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related party
transactions with the Company's Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives, which could
have had a potential conflict with the interest of the company. Transactions with related parties
entered by the company in the normal couise of business are periodically placed before the Audit
Committee for its omnibus approval and the particulars of contracts entered during the year as per
Form AOC-2 is enclosed as Annexure-C
The board of Director of the company has on the recommendation of the Audit Committee adopted a
policy to regulate transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Rules thereunder and the Listing Agreement.
This Policy was considered and approved by the Board has been Lploaded on the website of the
company at www.inanimarbles .com under investors/policy documents/Related Party Policy link.

LOAN, GUARANTEE & INVESTMENT BY COMPANY

There is no loan guarantee and investment made by the company during the financial year under
review.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The detail forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure-D



REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
(KMP)/EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 rcad with Rule 5 of the companies (Appointrnent
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201.4 and companies (Particulars of Employees)

Rute,1975 in respect of employees of the Company And Directors is furnished hereunder:

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the members are aware, your Company's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form and
your Company has established connectivity with both the Depositories i.e. National Securities

Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the
numerous advantage offered by the Depository System, members are requested to avail the facility of
Dematerializatron of the Company's shares on either of the Depositories as aforesaid.

BOARD MEETING TIELD DURING THE YEAR

During the year, 5 meetings of U,r" Board of Directors were held. The dates on which board meeting
were held are as follow:
30m May,2074, L4th August,2014, 14tt. November,20'14, L4th February,2015 and 27thMarch,2015

AUDITORS

M/s Nyati Mundra & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/s Ma$sh C. Solanki & Co, Chartered
Accountants, the ]oint Statutory Auditors of the Company hold office until the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual GeneralMeeting and are recommended forappointment.Subjecttorectification
of their appointment at every annual general meeting. M/s Mahesh C. Solanki & Co. and M/s
Nyati Mundra & Co., Chartered Accountants has, under section L41, of the Act furnished a

certificate of its eligibility for re-appointment.

AUDITORS' REPORT 
g,

As regards the Auditors Repor! the points raised therein have been explained in the Notes to the
Accounts and elsewhere in the Annual Report, as such Directors have no further comments to offer.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

S.

No.
Name Designation Remuneration

paid FY 201.4-15

Rs.Lakhs

Remuneration
paid FY 2013-
14 Rs.Lakhs

Increase in
remuneration
from previous
vear Rs. Lakhs

1 Mr. Suresh Kumar Inani Managing
Director
(KMP)

37.10 34.90 2.20

2 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Inani It.
Managing
Director
(KMP)

18.00 17.70 0.30

,) Mr. Bhupesh Ranka CFO KMP) 2.40

4 Mr. Anil Tain CS KMP) 2.50 1.92 0.58



Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2012 readwith Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointrnent and Remuneration of Managerial i'ersonnel) R ules 2014,your Company engaged the
services of M/s Anil Somani & Associates, Company Secretary in Practice, Bhilwara to conduct thesecretarial Audit of the Company for the financial yla. erlaeiMarch g1,2o1s.The secretarial Audit
Report (in Form MR-3) is attached as Annexure-E io this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors would like to place on record their appreciation for co-operation and supportextended by state Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, HDFC uar,t Lta, ICICI Bank Ltd^, Tata capital Ltd andshlt-" holders' They also record their appreciation of the devoted services rendered by Staff membersand Workman of the company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Chittorgarh
Date :30.05.2015

Capt. S.K.Inani
(Managing Director)

DIN NO.00219702

Nand Lal Inani
(Chairman)
DIN NO.OO322BB9



ANNEXURE- A

CoMPANIES(DISCLoSUREoFPARTICULARSINTFIEREPoRToF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES,1988

FORM - B

froa.rA i*provement and cost controlling
Specific areas in which R&D

carried out bY the
ed Performance of the

genefits derived as a result of the

above R&D
Cost effectlve Production and

Future plan of action

Expenditure on R&D
a) Capital
b) Recurring
c) Total
d) Total R&D exPenditure as a

percentage of total tutnover

TechnologY absorPtion,

brief, made towardsEfforts, in brief, made towaros

technology absorption, adaptation

and innovation
B""efits d"rived as a result of the

above efforts

In case of imPorted technologY

(imported during the last 5 Years
.".kottud from the beginning of

the financial Year), following
information maY be furnished:
a) TechnologY imPorted
b) year of imPort
c) Has technologY been fullY

absorbed?
d) If not fullY absorbed, areas

where this not taken Place,
reasons therefore and future



C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Foreign Exchange Inflow:

. Exports on FOB basis

Total

Foreign Exchange Outgo:
e On Foreign Travel
. Fair & Exhibition
o Purchase of Raw Materials
. Purchase ofStores & Spares
o Purchase of Machinery

Total

Rs. In Lacs

4047.86

4047.86

2.21,

31.14

267.40

404.43

209.62

914.80



ANNEXURE B

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSI BILITY

During the year Company constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR)
pursuant to provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate
social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 201.4 are provided herein below:

1.. A brief outline of the company,s CSR policy,
lncluding overview of projects or programs
Proposed to be undertaken and a reference
to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects
or programs

The CSR Committee decided to spend
amount under environment sustainability,
promoting education, sanitation and
making available safe drinking water during
the year 2O74-t5

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee All the Member of CSR Committee are
lndependent and Non Executive Director
Mr. Ravi Birla - Chairman
Mr. Nand Lal lnani - Member
Mr. Harish Kumar lnani - Member

3. Average net profit of the company for last
Three financialyears.

Average net profit of Rs. 915.1G Lacs

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of
The amount as in item 3 above).

Rs. 16.30 Lacs

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year
20L4-15
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial

Year 2014-L5
(b)Amount spent
(c) Amount un spend

Rs. 16.30 Lacs

Rs. 9.53 Lacs

Rs. 6.77 Lacs



Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below :

Rs. ln Lacs

(1) (2) (3) (4) (s)

Amount
outlay
(budset)
project
or
program

s wise.

(6) (7) (8)
S.

No

CSR

project or
activity
identified

Sector in

which The
Project is
Covered

Projects
or
Programs
1) Local

area or
other
2)Specify
the state
& District
where
projects
or
programs

was under
take

Amount
spent on
the
projects
or
programs

Sub-
heads :

1)Direct
on
projects
or
programs

2)

Overhead
s:

Cumulativ
e

Expenditur
e upto the
reporting
period.

Amount
spent Direct
or through
implementin
g Agency.

1. Provide

cold water
freeze

Sanitation
and making
available
safe

drinking
water

Chittorgar
h

(Rajasthan

)

72.O0 8.10 8.10 Direct

2 Donation
to
lnstitution
al and
promoting
education

Promoting
Education

Chittorgar
h

(Rajasthan

)

3.00 Direct

3 Tree'
plantation

Ensuring
Environmen
t
Sustainabilit

v

Chittorgar
h

(Rajasthan

)

1".30 1.43 L.43 Direct

Tota 1_6.30 9.53 9.s3



ANNEXURE C

Form AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule g(2)

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,20L4)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the companies Act, 2013 including certain arm,s
length transaction under third proviso is given below :

L' Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm,s length basis:

Name(s) of
the related

party

&nature of

relationshi

p

Nature of
contracts/

arrangements

/ transaction

Duration of
the contracts/
arrangements

/ transaction

I Salient terms

of the

contracts or

arrangement

S or

transaction

including the

value, if any

Justification
for entering
into such
contracts or
arrangement
sor
transactions

Date of
approva

I by the

board

Amount

paid as

advances

, if any

Date on

which the

special

resolutio

N WAS

passed in

General

meeting

as

required

under

first
proviso

to section

188

L 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Not Applicable



2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm,s rength basis:

Name(s) of the related party
&nature of relationship

Nature of
contracts/

arrangements/

tra nsaction

Duration of
the contracts/

arrangements/

transaction

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements

or transaction

including the
value, if any (Rs.

ln Lacs)

Date of
approval by

the board

Amount

paid as

advances,

if any

lnani Bhanwarlal & Sons

(Director is partner)

Sales,

purchase or
supply of any
goods or
materials and

availing of any

services in

connection

with the
purchase or
sale of goods

or material
including

As

individual

pu rchase

order

Purchase:36.55 Not

applicable

as at arm's
length basis

not

material

tra nsactions

. However

placed

before

Audit

committee

every

q ua rter

Action Marble & Granite pvt.

Ltd. (Co Promoter)
Purchase:7.84

Sales : 37.01

lnani lnfra project pvt. Ltd (

Co Promoter)
Purchase:148. L6

Action Marble, Katni
(Director is partner)

Purchase: 7.79

lnani Marmo & Granite pvt.

Ltd (Co-Promoter)
Sales: 36.95

lnani Marbles pvt. Ltd (Co_

Promoter)



ANNEXURE D
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on

31.03.2015 0f
INANI MARBLES & INDUSTR!ES TIMITED

[Pursuant to section g2l3] of the Companies Act, 2afi and rule 12(1) of the companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i) crN

ii) Registration Date
iii) Name of the Company
iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company
vi Address of the Registered office and contact details

:-114101RJ 1994P1C008930
- 18110/1994
- INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
- Company having Share Capital
- F-L7 & 58, RIICO lndustrial Area
Chittorgarh (Raj.) -312001
Tel. No. : 0t47 2-2567 LL-7 1,G

Email id: inanimarble@gmail.com
Website: www.inanimarbles.com

; - Yes (Listed in BSE}vi) Whether listed company
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar : - Ankit consultancy pvt. Ltd

& Transfer Agent, if any plot No. 60, Electronic
complex, pardesipura,

lndore -452001 (M.p.)

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF T}IE COMPANY
AII the business activities contributing LO% ar more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDII!G, SUBSIDTARY AND ASSOC]ATE COMPANIES.

SI,

No
Name and Description of
main products f services

NIC Code of the product/
service

% to total turnover of the
company

1 Marble 2515L2 32
2 Sand Stone 2s1.620 5
3 Granite 680223 s0
4 Other 13

s.

No.
Name and address of
the Compa*y crN/crN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

% of Shares

Held
Applicable Section

1 NA

t



lV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capital Break up as percentage of Total Equity}

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the
Year

%

Change

during
the year

Demat Physical Total %ol
Total
Shares

Demat Physical TOTAI %ot
Total
Shares

A. Pomoters

(1) lndian

a )lnd ivid u a l/
HUT

1248000 0 1248000 38.37 1248000 0 1248000 38.37 0

b) Central
Govt.

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) State

Govt(s)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies

Corp.

700650 0 700650 2L.54 700650 0 700550 27.54 0

e) Eanks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-totaltA)
{1}:-

1948650 0 1948650 59.91 1948650 0 19486s0 59.9L 0

(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) NRls -

lndivid ua ls

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Other -
lnd ividua ls

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A)

{2}:-

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total
shareholding
of Promoter

{A}=
{A}{1}+{A){21

1948550 0 19486s0 59.9L 1948650 0 19486s0 59.91 0

B, Public
Shareholding

0 0 0 0 0 0l 0 0 0

1. lnstitutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Mutual
Funds

0 0 2400 o.07 0 0 900 0.03 1500

b) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Central
Govt.

0 0 0 0,0 0 0 0 0 0



di State

Govt(s)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Venture
CapitalFunds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) lnsurance
Companies

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g)Flls 0 0

h)Foreign
Ve ntu re

CapitalFunds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Others
(Specify)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total
(BX1)r

0 0 2400 0.o7 0 0 900 0.03 1500

2. Non-
lnstitutions

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Bodies Corp. 2L5236 300 215536 6.63 170202 300 L70502 5.24 45034

i)lndian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b)lndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i)lndividual
sha reholders
holding
nominal share
capitalupto
Rs. 1 lakh

28s568 L66525 452093 13.90 330864 164318 495!82 L5.22 43089

ii)lndividual
sha reholders
holding
nominal share

capital in

excess of Rs 1

lakh

632706 0 532706 L9.45 635396 0 635396 19.54 2690

c)Others (NRl

&oBC)

469 0 469 0.01_ 1.410 0 t470 0.04 941

clOthers
(cLEARTNG

MEMBER)

646 0 646 o.02 453 0 453 0.01 193

Sub-total

{BX2}:-

1134625 166825 1301450 40,01 1138325 L64625 1302950 40.06 1500

TotalPublic
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+'
(Bx2)

L134625 1.69225 1303850 40.09 1138325 165525

t

13038s0 40.09
0

C. Shares held

by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

308327s t69225 3252500 1q0 308697s 155525 32s2500 100 0



Shareholding of promoters:

il
\lo.

ihareholder's Name ,narenoldrng at the be8innin8 jshareholding at tha;;d of ttte 
--

lfthe year L"r,
NO. ot
Shares

Yoof total
lhares of
lhe
:ompany

%of Shares
Pledged/
encumbered
!o total
;hares

No. of
thares

%of total
Shares ol
the
!ompany

%of Shares
Pledged/
encumbere
d to total
;hares

% change
in share
holding
Curing the
,ear1 nani Sp.rrritioe R tn. 132s00 13.30 32500 r.3.30

10.76

l
350100 10.76 l ]50100

IIIdTII 201100 ;.18 101100 t.18 ')
rrorrr LAPUI t rv[ Lfo. r.58150

[10000
1.86 158150 r.86

es rw. Lto r.38 r"10000 1.38

l.o7
lJur EJil r\utltar lnanl

%
{.rich Lr,*^- l-^-:

100000 3.07 00000
]4890

)

$!Llan/1ti
yoti lnani

4.61 i4890 61
/2000 t.21 72000 .27

1.01 r5500 010 lekha lnani
l+l- n^.,; r

;s000
L1

u.00 t5000 00

L2 nani lndra
54500 98 54500 98 l
r0000 1_.54 r0000t3 54
34400 1.06 i0 )4400

L4 I\/trha.h 1.06

L5 larish Kumar lnani
)-2600 ).69 )_2600 ).69 )
21000 ).6s 21000l6 iRekha lnani

l7 iD-,,.,^+i r-^.

).65
20000 ).61 20000 ).61 l

Y,qll lll 20000 1.61

).35
20000 1.61 lt8 iunita lnani [L500

L9 \rchna lnani
l [1s00 l.3s

)3110000 ).31 r.0000
z0 ndra lnani

Ji"llr trr.i
10000 ).31tl [0000 ).3 1
)500 30 )600 1.30ogesh Kilm2r ln.hi 2500 )23

? Sarla lnani

G;rh Krr.iirrri
/500 )23 l

t4
/500 ).23 l 7500 ).23
359!
;000
[500

).20 ) ;590 ).2025 mhrnr t^^

t6 iunita lnani
:;;;;;*

).15 5000 ).1s )

.J
).74 1500 ).1.4

vv!rrre vvPq 1500 ).08 2500 ).08 )
1100 1.03

l9 \lr nd I .l 1100 1.03 l
i0

1100 ).03 ) r100 ).03
il 10 1.00

1.00
t0 1.00)L lajesh Kumar lnani L0

I

10 I ).00
y46b5 9.91 948650 .91



( iii) in Promaters' Shareholding ,, if there is na

il.Irlo. ihareholding at the beginning of
ihe year

Iumulative Shareholding during the
/ear

No. of shares /oof total shares
rf the company

{o. of shares fo of total shares ol
;he company

\t the beginning of the year No No No No

)ate wise lncrease/
Jecrease in Promoters
ihare holding during the

/ear specifying the reasons
ior increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

\t the End of the year No No No No

(iv) Shareholding Pattern ol top ten Shoreholders (other thdn Directors, Promoters and Holder s ol
GDR s and ADRi
il. No" ihareholding at the beginning of

:he year
ihareholding at the end of the Year

:or Each of theTopl0
ihareholders

tlo. of shares ,/o 0f total sha re:
:f the company

tlo. of shares ,/o of total shares of the
:ompany

L \lishant Kirti Sanghvi 175050 r.38 175050 ;.4L

ladhe Kishan Phulwani t9228 )_.74 39263 ,_.74

iystematix Securities

-td.

72332 ,_.22 77632 1.39

+ Vlaya Shanti Lal Doshi r0000 t.54 r0000

5 tlitin Shanti Lal Doshi 18000 I.48 18000 .48

\itin Mansukh lalShah
(arta (Nitin MS)

+7650 L.47 17650 7.47

tahul N itin Sanghvi
(a rta(Nitin Mansukhla I

16500 ).81 26500 )31%

VIanoj Ajmera
ladhev Shvam Aimera

13859 ).73 13859 ).73%

\ C Sekar

\run Chalaier
21095 ).55 22s00 ).69%

L0 lhaveri Securities Ltd 20958 ).64 )958 ).30%

t1 /inod Hirachand ji
>anehvi

19140 ).59 t91.40 ).s9%



(v) Shureholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel:

lndebtedness of the Companv inclu

il.No. ihareholding at the beginnin{
)f the year

lumulative Shareholding during
:he year

:or Each of the Directors and
(MP

\o. of shares zoof total shares
rf the company

No. of shares /o of total shares of
:he company

1 jMr. Suresh Kumar lnani

,At 
the beginning of the year

At the end ofthe year
450100
4s0100

13.83

13.83
450100
450100

13.83

13.83

Vlr. Dinesh Kumar lnani
\t the beginning ofthe year
\t the end ofthe year

201100
201100

6.18
6.18

201100
201100

6.18
6.18

Mr. Nand Lal lnani
\t the beginning of the year
\t the end ofthe year

1100

1100
0.03
0.03

1100
1100

0.03
0.03

Vlr. Harish Kumar lnani
\t the beginning of the year
\t the end of the year

105900
105900

3.26
3,26

105900
105900

3.26
3.26

Vlr. Rajesh Kumar lnani
\t the beginning of the year
\t the end ofthe year

6600
6600

0.20
0.20

6600
6600

0.20
0.20

V.INDEBTEDNTSS

ny rncluding interest outstandins/accrur ld but not due for payment
iecured Loans
:xcluding deposits

Unsecured
.oans

)eposits Iotal
ndebtednes:

ndebtedness at the beginning of the financial
/ear

)PrincipalAmount 615261,4s/- 11763207/- 732893s2/-
i)lnterest due but not paid
i)lnterest accrued but not due

l-otal{i+ii+iii} 6ts26,4sl- LL7"632O71- 732893s21-
lhange in lndebtedness during the financial
,ear
Addition 1958s508/- 310727/- 19995335/-
Reduction (42170266) (42L70266)

let Change (224846s81 310727/- (2217393L1
ndebtedness at the end of the financial year 39041487/- L2073934/- 51.715421

)PrincipalAmount 39O4L4871- 177632071- s08046941-
i) lnterest due but not paid 310727/- 3107271-
ii) lnterest accrued but not due
total{i+ii+iii} 3904L487 l- t20739341- 5ttt542Ll-



VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNET

A. Remuneratian to Director, Whole-time Directors and/ or

Particula rs of Remuneration Name of MD|WTD(Manager

Suresh Kumar Dinesh Kumar

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the lncome-tax Act, Lg6L

(b) Value of perquisite s u/s 17(Z| tncome-
tax Act, L961

Stock Option

as % of profit
others, specify

Others, please specify

Ceiling as per the Act

B .Remuneration ta ather directars:
Particulars of
Remuneration

1. lndependent Directors
. Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Others, please specify

. Fee for attending board
committee meetings
.Commission

' Others, please specify

Total (B)=(1+2)



C' REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

vil. pENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMpOUNDtNG 
OF OFFENCES:

sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Company
Secretary

cFo Total

1 Gross salary 2.50 lacs 2.40lacs
{a} Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the lncome-tax Act, 1,961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) tncome-tax
Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3}
lncome-tax Act, 1.961

1Z Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity

Commission

as % af profit
Others, specify..

5 Others, please specify

Total 2.50 lacs 2.40 lacs 4.90

Type
Section ofthe
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty
lPunishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
IRD / NCLT

/ couRr]

Appealmade, if
any, {give
details)

A. Company

Pena lty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

Compounding As Per Annexure I

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

Compounding As Per Annexure !l

C. 'OTHER

Pena lty None None None None None
Pu nishment

Compounding

None lruone lruone

As Per Annexure lll



Type Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief Description Details of Penalty
/Punishmentl
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
IRD / NCLr

I couRTl

Appeal made,
if any, {give
details)

A. Company

Pena lty None None None None None
Punishment None None None None None

Compounding
(i)

297 Related Party
Transaction

19,5OOl- RD NO

(ii) 302(21 Related to
abstract to be

sent to
shareholders for
appointment of
MD or WTD

6,0001- RD NO

(iii) 1s3(1A) Minutes Book so)/- RD NO
(iv) 303(1) Related to

Register of
Director

2000/- RD NO

(v) 21s(3) Non approval of
accounts by BOD

before submitted
to auditor

2000/- RD NO

(vi) 224(8) Related to as

AGM giving

authority to BOD

for fixing
remuneration to
auditors

6000/- RD NO

(vii) 372A(s) Register of
lnvestment.

2200/- RD NO

(viii) 1s4(1) Closure of
Register of
Member

8000/- RD NO



TYpe Section of the
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty
/Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authorit
YIRD/
NCLT /
couRTl

Appeal made, if any,
(give details)

B. Director

Penalty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

Compounding

ti)

297 Related

Pa rty
Transaction

39,000/- RD NO

(ii) 21.7 Read with
AS-17

20,o00/- CLB No

(iii) 2tL Read with
AS-18

20,OOOl- CLB NO

(iv) 2tt Schedule Vl

Part l& ll
20,ooo/- CLB NO

(v) 271 Read with
AS-20

15,000/- CLB NO

(vi) 2Ll Share

Application

Money

5,00O/- CLB NO

(vii) 217 (2)(AXA) Director
Renort

20,o0ol- CLB NO

(viii) 302(2) Related to
abstract to
be sent to
shareholder
s for
appointmen
tofMDor
WTD

L2,0O0l- RD NO

(ix) 1e3(1A) Minutes
Book

1800/- RD

I

NO

(x) 303(1) Related to
Register of
Director

40oo/- RD NO



(xi) 21s(3) Non

approval of
accounts by
BOD before

submitted
to auditor

4000/- RD NO

{x;;) 224(8) Hetated to
as AGM
giving

authority to
BOD for
fixing
remuneratio
nto
auditors

11,2,000/-

RD NO

(xi'i) 5 / zAl5) Register of
lnrrac+*^^r

44OO/- RD NO

(xiv) 1s4(L) Ltosure of
Register of
Member

1.6000/- RD NO

(xv) 143(1) ttegister of
Charge

4000/- RD NO



t
ilt

Type Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief Description Details of
Penalty

/Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
IRD /
NCrr /
couRTI

Appeal
made, if
any, (give

details)

B. Other
Officer in
Default
Pena lty None None None None None

Punishment None None None None None

Compounding
(i)

297 Related Party Transaction L9,sOO/- RD NO

( ii) 211 Read with AS-L7 4,soo/- CLB No

(iii) 2tL Read with AS-18 4,500/- CLB NO

(iv) 21! Schedule Vl Part I & ll 4,500/- CLB NO

(v) 211 Read with AS-20 3,000/- CLB NO

{vi) 2t7 Share Application Money L,s00/- CLB NO

(vii) 302(21 Related to abstract to be

sent to shareholders for
appointment of MD or
WTD

6,OOo/- RD NO

(viii) 1e3(1A) Minutes Book sool- RD NO

(ix) 303(1) Related to Register of
Director

2ooo/- RD NO

(x) 21s(3) Non approval of accounts

by BOD before submitted

to auditor

2OOOI- RD NO

(xi) 224(8) Related to as AGM giving

authority to BOD for fixing

remuneration to auditors

4oool- RD NO

(xii) 372A(sl Register of lnvestment 22OOl- RD NO

(xiii) 1s4(1) Closure of Register of
Memhpr

8ooo/- RD NO

(xiv) 143(1) Register of Chargr5 20001- RD NO



Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH '2OI5

[pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rub No.9 of the Companies

(Appoinunent and Remuneration Personnel) Rubs, 2014]

To,

The Members,

INANI MARBTES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

F-'1.7 & 58, RIICO Ind Area,

Chittorgarh [Raj)-3 1200 1,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions

and the adherence to good corporate practices by INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided

us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliance's and

expressing our opinion thereon,

Management's Responsibility for Secretarial Compliance's

The company's Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of secretarial

records and for devising proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of

applicable laws and regulations.

Auditor's Responsibility
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Secretarial records, Standards, Procedures

followed by the company with respect to Secretarial Compliance's.

I believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is

adequate and appropriate for me to provide a basis for my opinion'

Opinion

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns

filed and other records maintained by the company and also ttire information provided by the

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial

audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period

covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 complied with the statutory

provisions listed here-under and also that the Company has proper Board processes and

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting

made hereinafter: 
e.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31't March, 2015

according to the provisions of:



(i) The companies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rubs made there under;(ii) The Securities contacB [Regulation) Act, L956 (scM) and rhe rubs made there under;[iii) The Depositories Act, L996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;[iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, ].999 and the rubs and regulations made there underto the extent of Foreign Direct Investnent, 0verseas Direct Investnent and ExternalCommercial Borrowings;

[v) The folbwing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the securities and ExchangeBoard of India Act,1,992 (SEBIAct,);_
[a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares andTakeovers) Regulations, 20 1 1;

ffr:;" 
Securities and Exchange Board of India fprohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

[']*:L:,::::;'ji";,'"0 
Exchange Board or rndia (rssue or capihr and Discbsure Requiremen*)

[d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emphyee Stock option Scheme and Empbyeestock Purchase scheme) Guidelines , L999; (not applicabre since there is no action/ event inp ursu an ce of said reg ulati o n)

[eJ The Securities and Exchange Board of India frssue and Listing of Debt securities)Regulations' 2008; (not applicabte since there is no action/ event in pursuance of said reguhtion)[f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India fRegistrars to an Issue and Share TransferAgen*) Reguhtions, 1gg3 regarding the companies Act and dearing with crienu
j:'otn" securities and Exchange Board of India fDelisting of Equity SharesJ Regutations, 2009;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulation s,1,998; (notapplicabre since there is no action/ event in pursuance of said reguration)
[vi) The Environment [protection) Act, 1986
[vii) The EpF & Misc. provisions Act, 1952;
fviii) Empbyees,state Insurance Act, L948;
(ix) The payment of Bonus Act, 1965;
(x) The payment of Grahrity Act, t97Z

we have also examined compriance with the appricabre chuses of the forbwing:

(i) Secretarial Standarcls issued by The Institute of company Secrehries of India, yet to beapproved bv the cenh'al Government (Not applicabt, o, ,ii'noiiifiJa dil,the period inaui)rir*1,
'l

(ii) The Listing Agreemen* entered into by the company with stock exchanges.

During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act,Ruhs, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that 
s,

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with proper balance of ExecutiveDirectors' Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition



of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detaibd
notes on agenda were sent at bast seven days in advance, and a system exisg for seeking and
obaining further information and chrifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through whib the
dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, reguhtions and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has Major decisions taken by the
members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013, having a major bearing on
the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rubs, reguhtions, guidelines,
standards, etc. referred to above).

For Anil Somani & Associates
Company Secretaries

Anil Kumar Somani
ACS:36055
COP:13379

Phce: Bhilwara

Date: 3Oth May,2015

This report is to be read with our htter of even date
forms an integral part of this report.

which is apnexed as'Annexure A,and
I



Annexure - A
To,

The Members

INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
F-17 & 58, RIICO Ind Area,
Chittorgarh(Raj)-3 1200 1.

Our report of even date is to be read abng with this letter.

1' Maintenance of secrehrial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2' we have folbwed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctress of the contenb of the secretarial records. Theverification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are refbcted in secretarial
records' we believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonabb basisfor our opinion.

3' we have not verified the correctress and appropriateness offinancial records and Books of
AccounB ofthe company.

4' where ever required, we have obained the Management representation about the
compliance of hws, rubs and regulations and happening of events etc,

5' The compliance of the provisions of corporate and otherapplicable hws, ruhs, reguhtions,
standards is the responsibility of management. our examination was limited to the verification
ofprocedures on test basis.

6' The Secrehrial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to futqre
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
the company.

Phce: Bhilwara
Date:30th May,2\lS

viability of the company
conducted the affairs of

For Anil Somani & Associates
Company Secretaries

Anil KumarSomani
ACS:36055
COP:13379



A report of the financial year ended 31,t Marctu 2015 on the compliance by thecompany with the corporate governance requirement under Clause 49 ofthe Listingagreement, is furnished below:

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Inani Marbles and Industries Ltd recognises the ideals and importance of corporategovernance and acknowledges its responsibilities towards all its shareholders,employees, customers and regulatory authorities. Th9 Company u"ri"r", that a goodcorporate governance process aims to achieve a balance uu#"url the shareholders,interest and corporate goals of the Company. It aims to attain the highest levels oftransparency, accountability and integriiy tt ail its shareholders by implementingtransparent corporate governance, theieby enhan.i"g in"-"rr""^"rin" shareholdersand their Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company's policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and nonExecutive Independent directors. The Compositior, or your Company,s Board, whichcomprises of eight directors, is given in the table below and is in ionrormity withclause 49 of the listing agreement"and with stock exchange.

As will be seen 
",",* 

the following table, none of the directors hold directorship inmore than ten public companies , nor is any of them a member of more than tencommittees of the prescribed nafure or holds chairmanship of more than five suchcommittee across all public limited companies in which they are directors. The Boarddoes not have any rroririr,"" director representing any instifution.

The last Annual Generar meeting was herd on2ghseptembe r 20-14.

r)

Name of Director Category No. oi
Board
Meeting
Attende
t

Other Directorship I Committee Position
other than Company

Whether
attended
last AGM
held on

29.09.2014
V*

Chairman Member Chairman Member

Shri Nand Lal lnani
(0032288e)

Chairman
Non
Executive
Director

4 NiL NIL NIL NIL



Shri Suresh Kumar
Inani
(0027e702)

Managing
Director
Promoter

4

4

;
J

NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Shri Dinesh Kumar
Inani (00410688)

IAIhole Time
Director

i\lL 7 NIL NIL Yes

Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inani (00410591)

Non
Executive
Director

1\tL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Shri Harish Kumar
Inani (00219679)

Shri Prem Narayan.
Sharma (01179163)

Non
Executive
Director

4 NIL 7 NIL NIL Yes

Non
Executive
Independent
Director

5 i\lL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Shri Ravi Birla
(01710766)

Non
Executive
Independent
Director

4 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes

Vishkha Kothari
(07721440)

Non
Executive
Independent
Director

1 NIL NIL NIL NIL N.A

Appointed as an addit;po tional woman director *@
Note: This includes directorshiP in public limited companies and subsidiary of publiclimited companies and excludes directorship in private Limited Companies, overseascompanies' companies under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and alternatedirectorship. '

,no1d-Meetings are governed by a strucfured agenda.backed by comprehensive bu.(grou,d information toinJormed decisions.

The necessary quorum remained present in all the meetings. Leave of absence wasgranted to the concerned directors who could not attend ihe lespectir,u gourd Meeting.In financial year 2014-1s Five Board Meeting, ;;;; herd and the gap between twomeetings did not exceed four month.

The dates on which the said Meetings were held are as follows: 30ft May,2014, 14*August 2014,14th Novembe r,201.4,r.4ft Febru ary,201s and 27hMarch, 201s.

All major agenda items are
enable the Board to take



None of the Non-Executive Directors have any 
-materiar pecuniary relationship ortransactions with the Company which ir prulrJl"ial to the intlrest of the company.

ii) Inter-se relationship among directors

Mr suresh Kumar Inani is brother of Mr Nand Lal Inani and Mr Dinesh Inani is brother
:lY1*3;ii:ffi[T,:lan this there is.,oi,,t",-se relationship ,*o.g the any or the

iii) Role of Independent Director

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Board andin shaping various straiegic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors arecommitted t" Tl in what they believe to be in tLe t.ri irt"rest of ihe Company and itsstakeholders. The Independent Directors are professionals, with expertise andexperience in,general corporaternanagement, public policy, finance, financial services

;:r1J,tffi,,'l',l,1"fftjlJh.compJnv b";;rit, immensery rrom their inputs in

iv) Shareholding of Non-executive Director

The Number of equity shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31.z.201swereas under:

v) Details of the Directors seeking.re-appointment at the forthcoming AnnualGeneral Meeting as per Crause +brrlte)'or *re irji"g'i;:'"T;:rr. Notes onDirectors appointment/ re-appointment .

Brief resume(s) of. the Directors proposed 
!o be appointed / re-appointed are given inthe Notice convening the Annuar'Generar Meeting in separate annexure.

Name of Director
No. of shares

Harish Kumar Inani (Di" N.. 0029672
Nand Lal Inani (Din No. }lB22gg9i)
Rajesh Kumar Inani (Din M 00410591)
Ravi Birla (Din N o. 011107@
Prem Narayan Sharma (Di" N*0117%63)



1 Board Procedure

A detailed agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committeemeetings' To enable the Board to discharg" ltr r"rponsibilities effectively, the ExecutiveDirector briefs the Board at every meeting on thl overal Company performance andcompliance of the company wherever applicable.

Committees of the Board

(I) Audit Committee (Mandatory Committee)

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the statutory Auditors,Internal Auditors and the Board of Directoi, to or*see the financial reporting processof the Company' The Committee's purpose is to or"rr"" the quality and integr ity ofaccounting' auditing and financial reporting p-.u* incruding review of the internalaudit reports and action taken report. rrre lA,lait Committ"" Ior,siriing of shri premNarayan sharma, shri Nand Lai Inani, shri Harlsh Kumar Inani and shri RajeshKumar Inani' all of above Directors are non-executive directors and shri prem Narayansharma' an independent director and chairman of the committee. All the members ofthe committee are financially literate.

D Meeting and Composition

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.g.201sand attendance record of themembers at the meetings held during the y"u, *u, us under:

No. of *"ett"g,
attended

Shri Nand Lat Inani
(DIN No. 0032288e)

Non
executive
Director

Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
004105e1)

Shri Harish Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
0021967e)

Non
executive
Director

Shri Prem Narayan
Sharma (DIN No.
0117e163)

Non
executive '.

lndependent

Chairman



A.

B.

Director

During the year the committee met on four occasions during the year on following
dates namely:

24/05/201,4 0e/08/201.4 07 /11./2014 04/02/2015

As mandated by clause 49 of the Listing agreement
The representative of statutory of the company are also invited in the

audit committee meetings.
The gap between two audit committee meetings was not more than four

months.

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under:
2 Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of

financial inJormation to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient
and credible.

3 Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of
audit fee and approval of payment of any other services:

4 Reviewing with management, the annual financial statement before submission
to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

' Matters required to be included in the Directors responsibility statement to be
included in the board's report as per Section 134(3)(C ) of the Companies Act, 2013.

' Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same,
major accounting entries and significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings.

' Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements.

. Disclosure of any related party transactions.

. Qualifications in the draft audit report if any.
5 Discussing with external auditors before the audit cofilmences on the nafure and

scope of audit, as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of
concerry

6 Reviewing the management discussion and anafysis of the financial conditions
and results of operations.

7 Reviewing with the management and the statutory auditors anticipated changes
in the Accounting Standards.

8 Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies;
9 Undertake such other functions as may be entrusted to it by the Board from time



(II) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

The Company had a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of director to look into
the redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-
receipt of dividend /notices / annual reports, etc. The nomenclature of the said
committee was changed to stakeholders' relationship committee in the light of
provisions of the Act and revised clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

A. Meeting and Composition

The Composition of Committee as on 31.3.2015 and attendance record of the
members at the meetings held during the year was as under:

Name of the
Member

Category Status No. of meetings
attended

Held
during
tenure

Attended

Shri Nand Lal Inani
(DIN No. 00322889)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 4

Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
00410591)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 a
J

Shri Harish Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
0021,9679)

Non
executive
Director

Member 4 4

Shri Prem Narayan
Sharma (DIN No.
01179163)

Non
executive
Independent
Director

Chairman 4 4

During the year the committee met on four occasions
dates namely:

during the year on following

z+/os/zot+ | to/os/zot4, I os/ttM



B.

D.

C.

Durin-g the year under review six complaint was received from shareholdersald all *-"1" disposed off, there were no complaints pending unresolved as atthe end of the year.
share transfer in physical form are registered by the Company and returned torespective Transferee/person within i period ranging from one to two weeksprovided the documents lodged with Company ur"""luu, in all respects.
Name, designation and address of Compliur,.u Offi."r,_

Mr Anil Kumar ]ainCompany secretary & Compriance officer
F-17 8x 58, RIICO Industriat Area,
Chittorgarh (Raj.)-312001
Tel. No: 01472256711to 256714
Email id: inanimarble@gmail.com
Website: www.inanimarbles.com

Terms of Reference:

o oversee and review all matters connected with the transfer of the Company,ssecurities.
o Monitor redressal of invest ors' f sharehold ers' / security holders, grievances.o oversee the performance of thecompany's Registrar and Transfer Agents.o Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors.t Carr/ out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time orenforced by any statutory notification / amendment or modification as may beapplicabte.

(III) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The company had a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board. Thenomenclature of the said committee was changed to Nomination and RemunerationCommittee in the light of provisions of the AJt and revised clause 49 of the ListingAgreement' The constitution and terms of reference of Nornination and RemunerationCommittee of the.Company are in compliance wfth provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. All tri" r".*u";r";;;"- committee areNon Executive independent direJors.

A. Terms of reference in brief

o Formulate Remuneration poricy and a poricy on Board diversityo Formulate criteria for evaruation of Directois a,d the Board.



' To ensure that the Remuneration Policy shall also include the criteria fordetermining qualifications, positive attributes.and independence of a Directorand recommend to the Board a policy--r"irrir',g to the remuneration for theDirectors, Key Managerial personnll ,rr,J oii; employees.o Identify persons *ho uru qualified to become Directors and who may beappointed in senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down,
Ii:?ilfflir':":T Bn:1.:T;":,r"1fiffi:,,T'u,,a removar anJ sha, .u.,y ;;;

t To ensure that the level and-compositi." .r remuneration is reasonable andsufficient to attract' retain and motivrt" oi.*ors of the quarity required to run
:H;TIr,ny 

successfu[y; rerationship o;;;;rr,"ration to performance is crear' **,T:r;,fj*3r***** ynr##.;* ; ; ;., Mana gemen,

lxfto*f.rmanceobjectivesappropriatetothe1iJil";*",T'"T.H:|ii1 j",lf

B. Meeting and Composition

C.

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and attendance recordof the members at the *u"tr"g r*il'irri.,g the year are as under:
j Name -;a- th"
j Member

I 
Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inani (DIN No.
00410591)

Shri Harish K""r*
Inani (DIN No.
0021967e)

Shri Prem Narayan
Sharma (DIN No.01,179763) 

l

Category Status No. of
attended

meetings

Member

HeId
during
tenure

Attended

Non
executive
Director

1
1

Non
executive
Director

Member 1
1

Non
executive
Independent
Director

Lnarrman 1,1
I 1

Remuneration policy Executive Directors

The remuneration of executive directors is reviewed by the nomination andremuneration committee and thereafter;t."*;";;;; to the-Board of the directors ofthe Company for subject a ,ppr""J of the *;*i;;; generar meeting and such other



authorities as may be required. \Alhile recofiunending remuneration , the committee
considers various factors such as practices prevalent in the industry for the time being,
qualification, expertise of the appointee and financial position of thl company.

D. Remuneration of directors

The details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the Financial year
ution towards F.F.)

S.No. Name of Director Particulars Amount Rs
'1.. Capt. S. K. Inani Salary & Managerial

Commission
37,10,000/ -

2. Dinesh Kumar Inani Salary & Managerial
Commission

19,00,000/ -

The company does not have any service contract with any of its directors.
The company has not granted any stock option to any of its director/employees.
PTi"g the year, one meeting of nomination and remuneratio" .o1n*i,r"" *u,
held onFebruary 14,2015. 

;

MANAGEMENT

A. Il" Management discussion and analysis report
The Annual Report has a detailed 

-chapter 
on Management Discussion and

Analysis.

The Company doesn't P1y any remuneration to its Non - Executive Directors exceptsitting fee for attending the-meetings of the Board. The company pays sitting fee to itsnon executive directors of Rs. 4000 for attending each *u"tlng'of the Board ofDirectors' The details of sitting fee paid during ih" fir,r.,cial ylar 201,4-1,s are asfollows:

A.
B.

C.

Name of Director
Nand Lal Inani
Rajesh Kumar Inani
Harish Kumar Inani
Prem Narayan Sharma

Ravi Birla
Vishkha Kothari



2. Disclosure by Management to the Board
All details relating to the financial and commercial transactions where directors
may have a potential interest are provided to the Board, and the interested
Directors neither participate in the discussion, nor do they vote on such matters.

Compliance with Mandatory/ Non Mandatory requirements.

The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirement of
clause 49 of the listing agreement.
The Company has also adopted the non mandatory requirement as specified in
Annexure 1D to clause 49 of the listing agreement regarding constifution of
remuneration committee, the details of which already been provided in this report
and audit qualification. There is no audit qualification in the financial statement.

B.

4.

2.

a
J.

DISCLOSURES

There were no material transactions of the Company with its promoters, directors,
and management on their relatives that may have conJlict with the interest of the
Company at large.
The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in
accordance with.the accounting standard 18 are set out in Annual report. These
transactions are in the ordinary course of business and are not likely to hur" u1y
conflict with the interest of the Company. These have been approved by the audit
committee. The board has approved a policy for related party tansaction which has
been uploaded on the Company,s webiite. 

-

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements
of the Companies Ac! 2013, and in conformity, in ail respects, with the generally
accepted accounting principtes and standards in India. The estimates/ju?gmenis
made in preparati<in of these financial statements are consistent, reasonable and on
prudent basis so as to reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs and
results/operations of the Company
The Company has well defined management policies to manage the risk inherent in
the various aspects of business. The Board is regularly informEd about the business
risks and the steps taken to mitigate the same. i,
There has been no non-compliance by the company o'r penalty or stricfures imposed
on the comPany by the stock exchange or SEU oi ur,y statutory authority, o. ,r,y
matter related to capital markets during last three years.
During the year under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No
GDR/ADR issued by the Company.

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary
vigil mechanism for employees a4d directors io report concerns about unethical

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.



behaviors- No person has been denied access to the chairman
committee. The said poticy has been also put up on the website9. As per clause 5AII of the listing ugr""-".,t ih"ru is no unclaimed
company.

SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

Means of Communication

of the audit

shares in the

Presently, the quarterly/half yearly financial result are not sent individually to theshareholders' However as required under the listing agreemen! the same arepublished in the news paper.

The Company's website www.inanimarbles.com contains information on theCompany and its p"rforrnurl.. presentations to analysts, as and when made, areimmediately put on the website for the benefit of the ihareholders and the public atlarge' The secretarial department's e-mail address is inanimarble@gmail.com

General body meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as detailed below:
Meeting Date Time Venue

Hotel Padmini, Near Sainik
School Chittorgarh (Raj.)

Hotel Padmini, Near Sainik
School Chittorgarh (Raj.)

Araji No. 1312, Mataji Ki pandoli Chittort
(Raj.)

18th Annual General
Meeting 2011,-2012

29h9ept.,2012 03.00 P.M.

19ft Annual General
Meeting 201,2-13

30ft Sept.,2013 03.00 P.M.

20th Annual General
Meeting 2013-1.4

29n9ept.,2014 10.00 A.M.

POSTAL BALLOT & SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

No resolutions were passed by postai ballot in last three years. None of the Businesses
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual Generai Meeting r"qrire passing of aresolution through postal Ballot. 

r

No Extra ordinary General meeting was held during the financial year.

General shareholder information

A. Address of Registered office oir*,u Company:



F-17 &S8, RIICO Indusrrial Area, Chittorgarh (Raj.)_312001

B. Forthcoming Annual General Meeting:
Date & time of meeting: wednesday, 30frseptember, 20-ts at10.00 A.M.venue of the meeting: Inani Marble c. cranites, ARAJI No. 1312, Mataji Ki pandoli,
Chinorgarh (Raj asthan 

) 
_912001,

Last date for receipt of proxy forms: 2,* September,2014

Financial Calendar:
1't April to 31st MarchAnnual General Meeting

Results for the quarter ended
1st Quarter ending 30th June, 2015 (First quarter)

3. 
j Pi:r:"r end_in g 3 0u._Sept, 201 5 peco.d q, uri"r)

Src Quarter ending 3]stDec, 201,6 (Third quarter) '
4ft Quarter ending 31'tMar,2016 iFourth quarter and Annual)

30ft September,2015

Beforel4th Aug. 2015
Before 14ft Nov. 2015
Before '1,4*Feb.2016

Before 30ft May 2016

C. Book Closure:
The book closure period is from. saturday 26ft september, 2015 to Tuesday 29*,September, 2015 (both days inclusive).

D. Dividend payment:
Dividend' i{ any, declared in the forthcoming Annual general Meeting will be paidafter 30ft Septembe r, 2015.

Listing on Stock Exchange & ISIN No.
The Company's equity share-s are listed on folrowing exchange:
(i) Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai
.... Th" Company lras paidlisting fees for the financiar year 201s-16.(ii) Jaipur Stock Exchange LimitJd, Jaipur,

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange, Ahmldabad,
Madhya pradesh Stock Exchange, Indore

Delisting of Equity- share from Jaipur stock Exchange Limited, laipur, Ahmedabad sExchange, Ahmedabad, Madhy, rria"rh stock Exchaige, Indoreu." rrra", process.

ISIN Number: INE635D0 I 0 1 9
l

Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai Script Code: 5211,29

Registrar and Transfer Agents

Ankit Consultancy pvt. Ltd. 
e'

F.



60, Electronics complex
Paardeshipura
Indore 45201,0. (M.p.)
Ph.0731.-9198601_601 F ax: 0231_4065798

G. Share Transfer System

AII the transfer received is processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent.
H' outstanding, 

.GDRs/ADRslrvarrants or any convertibre instrumentsConversion date anaiikely impact on equity:- Not issued
4' 

fi11')E:::X;3tj::: or the Company (For generar assistance)

Mathuradas Vasanji Road
Andheri Kurla Road,
Andheri (E)
Mumbai - 400093 (Maharashtra)

I. Transfer Urrpaid/Unclaimed amountprotection fund: 
- i-' Dividend to Investor Education and

Those members who have so far not encashed their dividend warrants for thebelow mentioned financiar yu**uycraim 
", "ror.?ch the company for paymentthereof as the same will be trarrrr"r."a to Invest'ollar.utio., u^d protection Fund(IEPF) established by th" c;;;i Governmert, p*rrant to section 125 of theCompanies Act, 2u.d,1s".tio" iolc 

"r,n" "rr*rriJao-ounies Ac! 1gs6)on therespective dates mentioned be10w. Intimation in thir

f,ilH",l:llil;|?ff :,:fi::L"f :t;tril*ffi ;JI#:'[f :ll^,i:,:ff.:"l:l#:
Financial year Date of Declaration Duedate@

dividend to IEpF
29.10.201,5

29J.0.2A16

29.10.2017 |

29.L0.201,g

28.1.0.2019

28.10.2021

Plant & Mines Locations:



B. Registered office & Factory: F-17&sg,RIICo Industrial Area,
Chittorgarh (Raj.).
EOU UNIT
Araji No. 1312, Mataji Ki pandoli
Tehsil & District, Chittorgarh.

ii') Mines : post- paloda, Teh. Gadhi, Dist. Banswara.
: Post- Masaron Ki Obri, Teh. Kherwad,a,

Dist. Udaipur.
: Post - Jalera, Tehsil. Bijoliya, Dist Bhilwara

J. Market price data

April, 201,4to March,2015 at BSE

Month BSE Price

High Low
Aprrl,'2014 130.1 0 105.00
May,2014 168.00 94.00
lune,2014 148.00 119.10
Itly,20l4 r68.00 130.1s
August,20l4 200.00 131.00
september,2014 197.00 t25.00
October,2014 t79.95 130.1 0
November. 2014 230.00 148.00
uecember.20l4 200.00 134.40
lanuary,2015 t49.90 130.00
tebruary,20l5 1s3.00 128.00
March,20l5 t46.00 95.50

K. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS AT 31.ST MARCH 2015 [SHAREHOLDINGPATT
Category No. Of

held
Shar

Percentage of Shareholding

-

I

59.91

59.91

A Tromoters Holding
1. Promoters

Indian Promoters:
Foreign Promoters:

r948650

2. Persons acting in concert
Sub Total r9486s0

B. Non-Promoters Holding



1. Institutional Investors

0.03

0.03

5.24

1,5.23

19.54

0.04

0.01

40"06

100.000

2. Mutual Funds and UTI 900
a
.-). Banks, Financial Instifutionr

Insurance Companie
[Central/State Govj
Institutions, Non- Governmen
Institutions]

4. Flls
5. Sub-Total 900
6. Others

Private Corporate Bodies t70502
7. Individuals

Holding up to Rs. 1.00lacs 495189
Holding excess Rs. 1.00lacs 635396

8. NRIs/OCBs 1410
9. Any other [Clearing member] 453

Sub-Total 13029s0
Grand Total 32s2s00

Distribution of Shareholdin ot Shareho size as on 31st March )fi1q.
Share or Debenture
holding of nominal
value of Rs.

Shares/Debenture hoiderr Shares/Debentures Amount

Number % of total
number

In Rs. % of Total
Amnrrnl

UPTO - L000 863 67.21 520420 1.60
1001 - 2000 111 8.64 187360 0.58
2001 - 3000 31 2.41 84570 0.26
3001 - 4000 34 2.65 126460 0.39
4001 - 5000 34 2.65 1.63960 0.50
5001 - 10000 52 4.05 392080 1..21

L0001 - 20000 36 2.80 521.660 1,.60
20001 - 30000 22 1,.71 569010 1.75
30001 - 40000 6 0.47 214430 0.66
40001 - 50000 22 1.71 1.058420 ?)5

s0001 - 100000 J.) 2.57 2315520 7.12
100000 - ABOVE 40 3.12 2637111.0 81.08

1284 100.00 32525000 100.00



Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital.
As stipulated by SEBI a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out secretarial
Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued
and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is
submitted to the listed stock exchanges. The u,rdit confirms that the total listed and
paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in
dematerialized form (held with NSDL/CDSL) urd totut number of shares in physical
form. As on 31't March 2015, 94.91.% of shares were held in dematerialized form and
rest 5.09% in physical form.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior
management of the_ Company. All the Board members and management personnel
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES.
In Compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations,1997, as amended till dale on prohibition of insider trading, the
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adf,ered
t9 Uy its management, staff and relevant business associates. The .od" 

"*pr"ssly 
lays

dgwn the guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made,
while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences
on non-compliance thereof.

CEO Certification.

The CEO certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the
year is obtained and was placed before the Board.

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

The Company has obtained the certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate governance laid down in clause 49
of the Listing Agreement with the stock 

"*ihungur. 
This report is annexed to the

Director's Report for the year 201,4-2015. This certificate will be sent to the stock
exchanges, along with the annual report to be filed by (he Company.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE B'i BOARD MEMBERS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF
CONDUCT.

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of
Directors and Senior Management of the Company.



As Managing Director of the Inani Marbles And Industries Ltd and as required byclause 49(lXDXii) 
1t 

tr1 Listing egru"*"r,t of the stock Exchange in India, I herebydeclare that all the Board Memb"ers lnd senio. M;;;;*ent personner of the Companyhave affirmed compliance with the code of Conduct fL financial year 2014-2015.

Place: Chittorgarh
Date:30.05.2015

Suresh Kumar Inani
Managing Director
DIN No.00219702



CEO CERTIFICATION

Ilg"ly certify to the Board of Directors of INANI MARBLES AND INDUSTRIES
LTD.that:

A' I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year endedon31/03/ 2015 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief.

B' These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statement that might be misleading.

C' These statements together present a true and fair view orin" Company,s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

D.

E.

There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief,
Company during the year which are fraudulent,
code of conduct.

no transactions entered into by the
illegal or violate the Company,s

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financialreporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness or tr," internal control systems
of 

!ne- 
comPany pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditorsand the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the iesign or operation of such internal

controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps Iiur" taken or propose to take torectify these deficiencies.

I have indicated to the auditors:

' significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
' significant changes,in accounting policies during the year rrid thut tte su*e hurre

been disclosed in the notes to thl financial stateirents; and
' instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company/s internal control system over financial reporting.

F.

Place: Chittorgarh
Date:30.05.2015

FOR INAM TTA,ANBLES AND INDUSTRIES LTD.

SURESH KUMAR INANI
Managing Director

DIN: 00219702



AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
we have examined to the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance byINANI MARBLES AND 

^uou'stnrEs 
LT;;r...,6" y"u, 

".df,;;i,,Marc., 20.i.s, is;fJ&::i'#i:il::"'" +q orihe Listing,s;"-J;;;t entered into by the company with

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsib,ity of theCompany's management' our examination **rir-,ii";;; *J,#'., the proceduresand imprementation tn"r"or, uJ.p,"a by the -o*pu.,y 
for ensuring the compriance]i'li,'ffi Hit':ffi ::":",H[*":*ffi :A*ffi"fi ""HH',T..anexpression

In our opinion and to the best of our information an{ according to the expranationsgiven to us, and the .uprur*,ltio.,, -ud" u/"oi*ctors and tle Management, wecertify that the company h* "o-pii;i;; i,{" L'rrn ons of Corporate Governanceas stipulated in clause ad oftn.-uUorru mentioned Listrng agreement.
we state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 3Lrt
Marclu 2074' the Registru* oi-rnJ coripanynr"" 

""r,rfied that i, ,i gr- March, 201,4,:H: 
were no investor grievan.", ,"*uining unattended/pending for more than 30

we further state that.sulh compliance is neither an assurance as to the fufure viab,ity:ii::.::f,i:Td;:T,:Ht'3ffi:S;;",,*;"""1!3'*,,nwhich***u.,ugumenthas

For: Nyati Mundra & Company
Chartered Accountants
(Reg.No. 008153C)

CA R. K. Nyati
Parhrer
M.N.070692

Place: Chittorearh
Date:30.05.20i5

For: Mahesh C. Solanki & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Reg.No. o622BC)

t
CA |agdish Rathi
Partner
M.N.039303



Management Discussions-and analysis forming part of Directors, ReportThe Management of Inani Marbles c r.,arrt i", ri*irud is pleased to present thefollowing Management Discussion and A"rt;l, Report whichcontains a brief write-up on the indu.stry strucfure, opportunities u.,d .orr."rns, performance of the companywith respect to the operations other information. This chapter on ManagementDiscussion and Analysis forms a part of the compriance report on CorporateGovernance.

Indian Economy And Industry Overview
Recovering from the global *"ldo*r, effect of last two years, India is now poised and
;::Jl.ffi,i?:ff,fi,tJ:Tilds,:'-*llg "'o"o*v in ihe Asia paciric. Region rhe
expectedtosrstainuntit20201ii,,iTUJ,f*"-,#T"*#Hi:1TSfJ:ffi#
has been the backbone of ".h zustained growth a'nd continr" ,o t" ,ne focal point forour economy' High per Capita income rurrlti.,g in high,fe1.*;ending is directryrelated to the demand of ou, products rr-ra *" r;r"r"" a bright future ahead.
Economic Overview (2014_L5)
For the Indian- economy, 201,s has been one of its most disappointing years,with GDP srowtf . 

plummeting to sub-S% levels even as infration has remainedstubbornly high' It L therefore"natural that :d;:", o hoping for better times in 201,6.IMhile there are early indications of a revival in thethat a decisive turnaround wlr take prace ril;#T;r?ij:t"t*Tfri:ffiT,?:lIndia in political and economic terms. on its par;the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) hasbeen fine-tuning its policies to prop-up growth and curb inflation. wu .rp"., growth torevive gradually going into the next flsJal; with ur-, 
"rti*ute for GDp grow th of s.9% _6'0o/o in FY15' rnis wil, also be *ppo*"a by affirmative action by the RBI, though thetiming could be more during tr," r'u.or.ra haff of the year

Industry Structure and Development
Real Estate sector and consumer confidence witnessed a complete turnaround withsigns of economic stabilization and *oa".uiu gr;;;l in grobar Lconomic performancein second and third quarter of 2lll.Property #urt.i, ir-,India began to exhibit signs ofrevival during this time with the return of liquidity in the real estate sector and firmprices in the recent months, cash flows of realty prui"* improved resulting in renewedconstrdction of stalled projects and a fe* newi*.,Jt*, as welr. Clearry we believe thatwe are entering and exciting new phase 

"f d";;r;;ent. we are fuliy geared to take
fl":#f;#i1:itr#nt re"at 

",ta't" demand *hi.'h ;;i -""#'J'ilr" demand ror
Emerging out of the world economic crisis with only rninor bruises, the industry ispoised to enter a g-r9w-th phase and is on the ,n 

"rn"ra of a major transformation. In
ffIill,X"#Xl?#iJ*l?Granite, riles'& stones rndusrry i, r,l,t ,,i"ry praced and



Financial And Operational performance

fft"r:ili" 
below gives the Company's financial performance for 201,4-l.scompared with

The Financial Results of the company for the year under review are summ arized,below:

Financial Results For the Year
Ended 31-03-
2014
(Rs.In Lacs)

For the Year
Ended 31-03-
2013
(Rs. In Lacs)I Income

Ncverlue ffom oDerations 7054.5s 7434.38

II

\-,rrrtel rncome 53.99 57.56
Total 7108.54 7491.94Expen(llture

\-usr or Kaw matertal consumed 1,479.23 1330.80
rurcnase or fracled goorls 1189.94 1696.47\_runges ln rnventories of
finished goods, work-in-progress
and Stock-in-Trade

(242.21) (31,5.46)

trmployees tsenefit Exoenses 182.73 156.35rrnance Lost )961C 311..67Depreciation and u-o.tiruti*
expense

309.31, i a$.20

wtanutacfuring & direct expenses ?49) 7q 2525.44
Other expenses 638.45 607.27

I'otal 6345.37 6627.74r:rortt for the vear before taxes 763.1.6 864.20
r ax exPenses :

Lurrent I ax 204.70 244.43uererreo tar (Net) 42.97 75.62rrevtous years lncome Tax 0 0J:rorrt for tne year after taxes 51s.49 5M.15
rruct I r-rorrt orought torwarrl 2933.78 2439.67rrurtr available for
appropriation:

3449.27 2983.83

AqJ ustmenU(elatedtoTransiotinal
provision contained in schedule
II (Refer Note 36)

15.47

rroposeq Ulvldend 32.53 32.52
\_orporate urvrdend'fax 6.62 5.53



Transferred to General Reserve

Surplus carried to balanceitreet

Segment-wise or product-wise performance:
Th9 cglnany manufactures and deals in Marble/Granites/stone Blocks, slabs. Tilesand allied products.- The segment results and other detail of Marbles and othersegment are furnished in the Notes on Accounts.

Opportunities
There are excellent opporfunities in Marble & Granite industry due to large scaleinvestment in Infrastructure and construction activity. The constant growth inconstruction sector has escalated the demand for marblls and granites substantiallyboth in domestic and international markets. Your company has capabilities to quicklyadopt to the changing market condition and sustain trre projected |rowth in sales andprofits.

Business Outlook
The-company is proactively responding to the changing business environment and isconfident of sustaining its market:hii by improvir,g 

"o*petitive positioning in themarket' The overall business outlook_fot the company is promising with improvementin overall economic environment. Efforts towards higher operatio"nal efficiencies shallcontinue' The company continues to examine the poisibitiiies of expansion and shallmake the necessary investments when attractive opportunities arise.

Threats and Risk Management
The nature of company's business is such that various risks have to be confronted withnot only to successfully exist in the said business but even to grow at a respectable
Pace' However, these risks are no different than the ones faced by the industry as a*-h?1".- A comprehensive and integrated risk management framework forms the basisof all the de-risking efforts of the **pury. Formal"reporting ur,a .t.,t ol mechanisms
ensure timely information availabitity.and facilitate proactive risk management. Thesemechanisms are designed to cascade down to the level of the managers so that risks atthe transactional level are identified and steps are taken towarls mitigation in adecentralized fashion.

i,
Internal Control Systems and their adequacy t

The company strongly believes that Internai Control systems are necessary for goodCorporate Governance and that the freedom of management should be implementedthrough the framework of proper checks and balances.
The Company has in place an effective system of internal controls to ensure that allassets are Properly safeguarded and protected and used optimally and financialtransactions are reported accurately. Tlre Audit committee and the Board of Directors



review the adeouacy and the effectiveness of the internal controls at periodic intervals.
Ir["T:* 

go"J"tut"e the company is in the pro."r, of inrroducing internal audit

Human Resources
The Company considers the quality of its human resources to be its most importantasset and places.great emphasis on training and developrneni.i'"-proyees at a,levels' CommuniJation u*"t"i* are treated as cortinues process to keep theemployees informed of the .nri".,g., being f*"J;y the Company and also motivatethem to take up higher t"rpo"riuinI"r, ir', ru'r-,"-*"iin",n" r"qri."Llri,rlr,n" Company.In order to sustain 

.th" io*dtitive edge, ,r,"-Eo*pany has been taking various
,t#;:rfr 

improving the human resources srrength and creating a conducive work

Cautionary Statement
statements in this management discussion and Analysis describing the Company,sobjectives, projectior,r, 

"rtI*rr"r-r"a expectario;, ;;;;;;r;#il:ling statements,within the meanira 9r-_uppri.;ri;-l;;"-l.io;fiilto,.*. Actuar resurts may differsubstantially or maierially i'o- ,t',or" expressed or implied. Important deveropmentsthat could affect the Compu"tt-;p"rati,ons include a downtrena in ,},e industry -global or domestit or both, t,gi-riii.*tchanges i, p.ii,i.rl and economic environmentin India, applicabre statues, Iiti"gations, rabou-r r"tatio* and interest costs.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S Inani
Marbles & Industries Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2015, the Statement of Profit & Loss and cash flow statement for the year
ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the companies act2013 with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flow of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standard
specified in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the companies iAccounts)
Rules,2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and otherlrregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting polices; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and- design, i-pG-.n-tation and
maintenance of internal financial controls, that are operating effectively foe
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recorJs, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

t

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provision of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provision of the Act and Rules made there under. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as specified under Seciion 1a3(10) of
the Act. Those standards require that we co*ply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amount and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor,s
judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror. In making those risk
assessment; the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company,s



preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includesevaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and thereasonableness of the accounting estimates made by tie 

'Co-purry,s 
Directors, aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe

that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion on the financial statement

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according toexplanations given to us, the financial statements give the information required bythe Act, in the manner so required and give a true ind fair view in conformity withthe accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of thecompany as at 3l't March, and its profitTloss and its cash flow for the year endedon that date.
(i) In the case of Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the company as at

March 31,2015; and
(ii) In the case of the Profit & Loss A/c of the profit for the year ended on

that date
(iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow of the Company

for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the companies (Au_ditor,s Report) order, 2015 (the order)issued by the central Government of India in terms of seciion (l l)of sectionl43of the Act we give in the annexure a statement on matters specified in ofparagraph 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit.

(b) tn our opinion proper books of account as required by Law have been' kept by the company so far as appears from our examination of those
books.

(c) The company do not have any branch hence Section 143(g) of the Act is
not applicable to the company.

(d)The Balance sheet, the Statement of profit and Loss and cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
Accounts.



(e)In our opinion, the financial statement comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in the section 133 of the Act, read with the rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(0 On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on
March 31,2015 and taken on record by the Board of Director, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31,2015 from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 162 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule I I of the companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules,2O14, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanation given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its
financial position in its financial statements.

(ii) The did not have any long term contracts including derivatives contract
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amount which were required to be transferred, to the
Investors Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For: Nyati Mundra & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Reg.No. 008153C)

CA. R.K. NYATI
(Partner)'

M.N.070692

Place: Chittorgarh
Date: 30.05.2015

For: Mahesh G. Solanki& Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Reg.No. 06228C)

CA Jagdish Rathi
(Partner)

M.N.039303



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph .1 under' the heading of "report on the legal and

r"grlrdty requirements" of oui report of even date

1.(a)TheCompanyhas.maintainedpropel.rec.ordsshowingfullparticulars
including qu"Itiiriiu" details & situations of the fixed assets.

(b) The fixed Assets are physically verified !l"lf management according to a

phased programme. cover all item! over a period of three years which' in our

opinion is relsonaole havins d;ilt;il";i*^ttre companv and the nature of

its assets' Pursuant to the p'o!"'*"' q pgtti'ol of the iixed assets has been

physicaily veriiieO by tfre mlnaJ"*i,.t'.during the year and no material

discrepanci;;;; noticed on such physical verification'

2.(a)Theinventoryhasbeenphysicallyverifiedatreasonableintervalsbythe
management during the Year'

(b) In our opinion and according to the.information given to us' the procedure of

physical ,iJiiti"rtion of such"i"nventories fotlowed by the management are

reasonable and adequate in ."irtion to the size of the company and the nature

of its business'

(c)tnouropinionandaccordingtotheinformatio-lgl':i.!?Yl-I?i^"mpanvhas
maintaining proper records oi-inr"nto,-y' No mateiialdiscrepancies noticed on

physicat u&ifi"riion between if]" pnyti.il stock and the book records'

3.(a)TheCompanyhasnotgrantedloans,securedorunsecuredtocompanies,
firm or other parties covered-in tn" register malntaineO under section 189 of

the Act. Hence, the question oi r"portini under sub clause (a) & (b) of the clause

3(iii) of the order does not arise'

4.lnouropinionandaccordingtotheinforma.]::,noexplanationsgiventous,
there is an adequate internaicontrol system commensurate with the size of the

Companyandthenatureotit'n,''",.,fo.ttrepurcnaseofinventoryandfixed
assets and for the sale of gooJt and services' Further' on the basis of our

examination of the books #;;;;;oi in" Co'npanv' and accordins to the

information and explanation g'i;en io ,r, we have neither come across nor have

been informed of, ,ny 
"oniinuing 

fa*lre to correct major weakness in the

aforesaid internal control system'

5'lnouropinionandaccordingtotheinformat]olandexplanationsgiventous,the
company has complied witli ir,e oirectives issueo oy irre Reserve. Bank of lndia

. and the provisions of section ?g to zO or any ogterrltevant provisions of the Act

and the rules framed there unJ"i, to the eitent appligable We are informed by

the Management that no order has been passed 6V tft" C.ompany Law Board or

National company uaw rri[Jn"i-or n"."rve Bank of lndia or any court or any

Tribunal in this regard"

6. we have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company in

respect of products where th; ,rili";ance of cost records has been specified by

the Central Government rni-"ituO section (1);isection 148 of the Act and the

rules framed there ,nO"r'lr"n'i";"; "i if'" 
opinion .that 

prima facie' the

prescriolJLccounts and records have been made and maintained'



7

8.

9.

10

11.

12.

(a) According to the records, information and explanations provided to us, the
Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employee's State lnsurance lncome tax, Sales tax,
Wealth tax, Service tax, Value Added Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with appropriate authorities except
following dues:

Particulars FinancialYear Rs. ln Lacs
Entrv Tax 2013-14 4.22
Entrv Tax 2014-15 1.28

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the
Company examined by us there are no dues of Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax and Value added Tax which have not been deposited by the Company on
account of disputes.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no
amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial
year and has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

The Company did not have any outstanding dues to financial institutions, banks
or debenture holders during the year.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have
been applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in lndia,
and according to'the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported
during the year, nor have been informed of any such case by the Management.

For: Nyati Mundra & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Reg.No. 008153C)

CA R. K. NYATI
(Partner)

M.N.070692

Place: Chittorgarh
Date: 30.05.2015

For: Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Reg.No. 06228C)

GA Jagdish Rathi
(Partner)

M.N.039303



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD
Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2015

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
'l Shareholders'funds

(a) Share capital

(b) Resetues and surplus

2 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings

(b) Deffered tax liablitaes (Net)

(b) Other long{erm liabilaties
(c) Long{em provisions

3 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings

(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Shod{erm provisions

B ASSETS

1 Non-current assets
(a) F xed assets

(i) Tangible assets

(ij) Capital work-an-progress
(b) Non-current investments
(c) Long{erm loans and advances
(d) Other non-current assets

2 Current assels
(a) Current investments

(b) lnventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and Bank balances
(e) Short-tem loans and advances
(f) Other current assets

387691223

-77-I2687ag7

270621977

4633095
5500000

14429938

6352418
301537418

199866430

2't7931012
13195174
40157853

471 150469

H.K.lnani
Director

Bhupesh Ranka
Chief Finanicial Officer

382389629

32525000

349864629
32525000

303777665
336301665

35106662

13587347

219851 03

17884165

39869268

161 334258

122568295
71298287

12714401
367915641

790174538

16'1973274
'101 144059

105739037

18834853

48694009

TOTAL

q

1
c

11

'12

14

15

16

17

285064210

3677463
48002s0

13484701

7417690

----31444rln

192772946

236111272

1'1616980

35228986

475730224

772687897
Summary of Significant Accounting policaes 2

ff" 
"""o

As per our report of even date attached
For: Nyati l\4undra & Co. For: Mahesh C, Solanki & Co For and on behalf ofthe Board of DirectoE

TOTAL 790174538

Chartered Accountants
(Reg. No.008'153C)

CA R.K.Nyati
Partner
(M.N. 070692)

Place: Chittorgarh

Date r 30.05.20'15

Chartered Accountants
(Reg. No. 06228C)

CA Jagdish Rathi
Partner
(r\,t.N. 039303)

Capt. S,K.lnani
Managing Director

Anil Jain
Company Secretary
(t\,ll.N. 422464)



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD
Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31st

Year Ended Year Ended

1 Revenue from operations
2 Other lncome

3 Total Revenue (1+2)

4 Expenses:
(a) Cost of materials consumed
(b) Purchases of traded goods
(c) (lncrease)/ Decrease in inventories

(d) Employee benefits expense
(e) Finance costs
(f) Depreciation and amortrsation expense
(g) Other Expenses

Total Expenses

5 Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

6 Exceptional ltems

7 Profit before extraordinary items and tax (5-6)

8 Extraordinary ltems

9 Profit before tax (7-8)

10 Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Defened tax

1 1 Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing operations

12 Profiu(Loss) from discontinuing operations

13 Tax expense of discontinuing operations

14 Profiu(Loss) from Discontinuing operataons (12-'13)

15 Profiv(Loss) for the period for appropriation ('11+14)

16 Earning per equity share:(Face Value Rs. 10 each)
('1) Basic

(2) Diluted
ot Policies

notes are an part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For: Nyati Mundra & Co. For: Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

20.A

,a.a
21

22

10

705455100
5398378

710853478

fi7422562
1 18994526
(24221014\

14272970
2 1342s

30930930
313124142

743438423
5755825

749194244

133080523

169647055
(31s46456)

15634945

3151 9641

313271297

63453754'1

76315937

76315937

662774751

______1991!92

20470404
42968.18

24767222
5'1548715

86419497

86419497

_________q94q97

24442654
7561 1 86

32003840
54415657

Chartered Accountants
(Reg. No. 008153C)

CA R.K.Nyati
Partner
(M.N. 070692)

Place: Chittorgarh

Date r 30.05.2015

Chartered Ac@untants
(Reg. No.06228C)

CA Jagdish Rathi
Partner
([r.N..039303)

Capt. S.K.lnani
Managing Director

AnilJain
Company Secretary
(M.N. A22464)

51 54871 5

For and on behalf of lhe Board of DirectoF

54415657

H.K.lnani
Director

Bhupesh Ranka
Chief Finanicial Officer



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Cash Flow Statement For The year Ended 31st March, 2O1S

As at
31 March,2015

As at
31 March,2014

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net profit before tax and extra ordinary items
Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Gain/ (Loss) on Fixed Assets Sale
lnterest Expenses

lnterest lncome

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in Working Capital
Decrease/(lncrease) lnventories
Decrease/(lncrease) Trade Receivables
Decrease/(lncrease) Short Term Loans & Advances
lncrease/ (Decrease)Trade and other payables
lncrease/ (Decrease) Short term provisions

lncrease/ (Decrease) Other Current Liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Direct Taxes(paid)/refunded (Net)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

7631 5937

30930930

(26322)

29613425
(97 1 512)

1 35862458

7093444
(1 81 80260)

8267751

21424236

(2484498)
(25388378)

126594753

(24295851)

8641 9497

31 51 9641

31167746
(530779)

1 485761 05

(52880344)

(52882001 )

(25601 s3)

23449679

2597885

23631 09

68664280

(338824 I 0)

102298902 34781870

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets

Long Term Loans & Advances
lnterest Received

lnvestment

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

(46340971 )

350000

945237

97 1512

699750

(43374472\

(231 06531)

854780

530779

(2500000)

(24220972)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Proceeds /Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Net Proceeds /Repayment of Short Term Borrowings
Dividend paid including Tax thereon
lnterest Paid

(13121 559)
(96e 1 s88)
(4358026)

(296 1 3425)

(25654001 )

59598767

(37801 37)

(31167746)

(1 0031 17)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C ) (56784398)

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 01.04.2014
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 3,I .03,2015

2140032

19547592

21687624:
I

9557781

998981 1

19547592



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Notes forming part of the Cash Flow Statement

Notes:
I Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the lndirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 "Cash

Flow Statement" as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.

2 Purchase of Fixed Assets includes movement of capital work-in-progress during the year.

3 Previous Year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever applicable.

4 Cash & Cash eouivalents are reflecied in the Balance Sheet as follows:
Particulars As at

31 March,2015
As at

31 March,2014
a) Cash & Cash equivalent disclosed under

Current Assets (Note 16)

b) Non Current Assets (Note 13)

Statement

1 1 61 6980

7417690

13195174

635241 I

1 9034670 '19547592

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Note-2
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For: Nyati Mundra & Co. For: Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(Reg. No.008153C)

CA R.K.Nyati
Partner
(M.N. 070692)

Place : Chittorgarh

Date : 30.05.2015

Chartered Accountants

(Reg. No. 06228C)

CA Jagdish Rathi

Partner
(M.N. 039303)

Capt. S.K.lnani
Managing Director

Anil Jain
Gompany Secretary
(M.N. 422464)

H.K.lnani
Director

Bhupesh Ranka
Chief Financial Officre



NorE 1: 
"o#ro^r"."r8rH}Efif* 

oF rHE FtNANctAL srArEMENrs AS Ar 31"tMAR.H ,201s

lnani Marbles & lndustries Ltd' (The company). is a public limited company and listed on Mumbai stockExchange Ltd' (BSEL)' The compiny i. 
"ng"g"d'in 

manlracturing, pro""r.ing and trading of Marbre, Granite &stone Blocks' Slabs & Tlle; rn" 
"6rp"ri.Gtts its proor.t, in tne oomesti-c i.-*"Ii", export markets. The;:Tffilt*flil::^H;l.cturins unit at ir'itto,s",h 

"-rJ """ti.,!,. 
one 100% rxport briented unit at Mataji ki

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:
The financiat st]^e19nts of the company. are consistenfly prepared and presented under historical costconvention on as accrual basis in a9-corira1c.9 *itn ir," glrlerafly accepted accounting principles in rndia(lndian GAAP) 

,.The company nas piepareo these finanfiar statements to compty in a, materiar respectswith the accountins standards notiried under sectio^ iai-;;il;'c;;;;.llJllii,lo.,., read together withRule 7 of the companies (Accounl"i nrr". ,201i a-ndt'nJrJLrrnt provisions oriii" corpanies Act, 2013 tnaccordance with first proviso to section 129(1) ortre-com-pJnies act,2013 (the Act), and clause 6 of theGeneral lnstruction given in scr,eoure rri to iri"'n.t ih; ;#li"ntained in the encrosed financiar statementsare in accordance with the Accountinq standaro. 
"r 

i"roruo to herein. ft'e acco,iting poricies adopted inthe preparation of financiar statemenis-are consistent with those of previous year.
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company,s normaroperating cycle and other criteria set out in the scheoub i;ii; the companies Aci, 2013 based on the natureof products and the time between tnu r.qrlrition of 

"r."irlo,. 
processing and their rearization in cash and

;ffii".X1',:Xillj,l,l?ii#1?:llfi:',"r"fjili[$;;;iie""v"r" as rz irontn. ]o, tn" purpose oi.,i,"ni-

2.2 SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING:
1) The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure onan accrual basis except in case of significant ;r;;;i;;.
2) Financial t?l:T:litare prepared.underthe Historicar cost convention. These costs are not adjustedto refrect the impact of changing virue in th; p;;;;; if*", of money.
3) Estimated and Assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statements and disclosures arebased upon management's evaluation of 

'the i"r"r"rii".ts and circumstances as of the date of thefinancial statementi, wnicn may oiffer from in" 
""tr"r'il.i,it. ,t a subsequent date.

2.3 USE OF ESTIMATES:
The preparation of financial statement requires.management to make certain estimates and assumptionsthat affect the amounts reported in tne nnancirr Gtuir""il'and notes thereto Differences between actuarresults and estimates are recognizeoin tne perioo in wni.niiJr".rrts are known/materializes.

2.4 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:
Fixes assets' are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation.and accu.mulated impairment losses, if any.The cost comprises purchase pri.L, oort*ing costs iii-rp,i"li="tio, criteria 

"r" 
,"i;no direc,y attributabte

:::1,:LlJ l"-IeJil?Hil!'fi,'5ygl.g .".0ii", r","'in;i;ffi;'"0 use nny t,,;; ;L;;,nts and rebates are

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to rts book value only if it increases thefuture benefits from the existint ,.r"t"iuyono. its previousiyl-ssesseo standard of performance. A, otherexp.enses related to existins rixed assets,l:_.1r9i.9 ert_iil;i;;il ft;;ilr;;5."_penditure and cost
:lJ",r[:i:fl 

parts' are charled to tn" si"i"ment oipro'fit 
"no 

ior. for the period during which such expenses

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net
fl:3lT:ffi:".".ttxT I"?."dl[:r;n,o'nt 

or the asset il;;;" recosnized in the statement or pront and

2.5 DEPRECTATTON: e,

(a) Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided on straight rine method, except Mining Equipments on whichdepreciation is provided on written oown 
latue r"inoJ. 

-ouireciation 
is provided'based on useful life ofassets as prescribed in Schedule ll to the Company n.i, ZlfI

(b) cost of rease hord rand is not being amortized over the period of rease.



2.6 INVESTMENTS:
current investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted/fair varue, computed category -wise-. Non;:ffi111ffi:'ffi'j'.::-:,ili?r1ffii-ifi,;l:'lifl?X,*,Yiu,,o, i, ir," ,,r,"';ril" curre-nt in,u,t,.ni,-i.

2.7 IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:carrying 
"'o111 "r ""n-J"n;i;g unitslassetslJ'rlvieweo for impairment. rmpairment, if any, is

recognized where the carrvirij 
"'""1 "r""uoriiJru"or#ur" ,rorni.'ulii,n iil" higher of net reariijbre

price and varue-tn us9 en i;p;il;t]"-:" i' i;;g"d i"=rl"ri, 
""Jl;..1;,;Jni,n ,nu year in which an,X'"8';:Ji"#f:'J:,'[o;';ti**ru:,'U:l$:i;ti1td in prior accountins periods is re,erseJir

There was no impairment loss on fixmanasement in accordan.u *i*,nsli;1'il:TifliiJi"ili,f#SilJffii;il;l;"Ji:y#il;i out bv the

2.8 VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:i. Raw Material -:
ii st"*;; sqrres & Tools - ilwashted 

averase cost

lii Finished boods
_ 
iv. cooo. in transit 1l lower of cost or net realizable value

3i;fixl3ffi::':a:";i'"' acquisition 
",l',:i:lfJT&iJ:i,,i',',j[; ,;;;, inventories to the condition

2.9 REVENUE RECOGNITION:i' sares are recognized at the time,of dispatch. sares excrude excise duty.ii. Job work rece,11, 
"i" 

;;;;ili;; on comptetion of work.iii. tnterest income is r".ojniZoi-n accruatoasis.
2.10 EXCISE DUTY:

IIi:,?H ffi'{+iifffi,.1:i:;l ffi;;:H:1:Hl["x,j::11:_:,er.o:tch or soods rrom the ractoryRaw material and capitat o""or'r"J#ii*rv. counted for by reou-cirg in" ;;';r'#i"li"
2.11

(A) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

. i:[3i;XT:ffi1.'til";iilnt"i"ing 
the vear are recorded at rates or exchanse prevairins on the

,, ;iJ.if,l$"il'J*::";lE:1"*H:'"i'. 
riabirities are rransrated into rNR at the rates or exchanse

,.:'--^il:r$::S#ffiJ3i:,'""r"ffT;il*lk'n*:e dirrerences, either on setrement or on transration is(B) HEDGTNG or ronercN Cuiiii;Ncy TRANSACToNSi Premium 
9r'!i;gounf ;;;';;;;rcf.anoe ro*.iJlno currency oprion contracts are amortized and

recognized.in the statement -ot 
pront rro ro..lr"l"inJ 

,pe.rioo of the contraci. roreign exchanoefonruard and currency option'.inirrt. ort.trnjir-j ri ii,I ;"rrrn" ,n""t i-"*,?,.,",. than designatEd:i;i"Hl*",::es' aie itateo at 
'air 

vatues 
".J ,i,, g;i.i or rosses are recosnized in the sratement

2.12 TAXES ON INCOME:
i. Current Tax;

i{:.iiiil{$:,ilfi1'ffi,,8#:i?,??J[""';.ii:1,i;e?" 
income ror the current accountins year inDeferred Tax:

The deferred tax for tim.ing differences betw-een the. book profits and tax profits for the year isffi::!T:,l"r' usins the tai *t"t ,'ril"witna*'are 0""" r,Iorilitiarry enacted as on the Barance

2.13 BORROWING COSTS:
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the. acquisition, construction.or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a subsiantialputioo oiiir. to gei r;Jy'r*li.'ir19nged use are cap-iiatized as part of the
cost of the respective asset. Ail 

'"th";;;;;*ing 
c-osts ,r" 

"*p"ir.ud 
in the period they occur.



2.14 PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:
Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting standarJ (AS-2g) provisions, contingent Liabilities andcontingent Assets notified pursuant to compan'ies (nccouniing standards) Rules, 2006, when there ispresent legal or statutory obligation as result oi past events, wheie it is proba'bte that inere wil be outflow ofresources to settle the obligation and when a reiiable estimate of the amount of ttre ooiigation can be made.

contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is obligation arising from past events due tooccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control ofoccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly *itnin tn" control of thecompany or where any present obligation can not be measured in terms of future outflow of resources orwhere a realizable estim.ate. of the ooligation cannot be made. obligations ,r" ".*.r"d on an on goingbasis and only those having largely proo-aote outflow of resourcls are provided for.

2.1 5 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
contribution made to Provident Fund is charged to Profit and Loss account every month. The company hastaken a policy with. t-ife tl.sliange corporatiJn of lndia irrCi to .ou"r the gratuity tiabitity of the emptoyeesand premium paid to the LtC is charged to profit & Loss nccdunt.

2.16 EARNING PER SHARE:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equityshareholders by the weighted average number ot tri equiiv'rf,ri", outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning.per share, net profit or.loss for the period attributable of equityshareholders and the.we.ighted average numberof shares outstanding during the yearare adjusted fortheeffect of ail ditutive potential equity shJres.

2. 1 7 DISCOUNTINUED OPERATIONS:
Assets and Liabilities of discontinued operations are assessed at each Balance sheet date. lmpacts of anyimpairments and write backs are dealt with in the profit and Loss nccount.

lmpacts of discontinued operations are distinguished from the ongoing operations of the company, so thattheir impact on the profit and Loss Account roi tre y""r 
""n 

u" [erceivLo.

2.18 PROVISIONS:
A provision is recog-nized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it isprobable that an outflow of resources emoooyiirg 

""onoiri. 
ounefits will be required to setle the obligationand a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. provision are not discounted to theirpresent value of and determined based on the. best estimate req"uired to r"tti"1n" oLtig-;tion at the reportingdate' These estimated are reviewed at each reporting p"rilt- ano ao;ustlJ io-iuir".t the current bestestimated. 

:,

2.19 iASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: I

cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand andshort-term investments with an originar maturity of three montns or tess.

2.20 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmedby the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain tuture evenG b;t;il the control of thecompany or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligati.on..dcontingent liability also arises in extremety rare caseswhere there is a liability that cannot be reco=gnized because-it can not be measured reliably. The companydoes not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTO.

9f the tinancial statements

a) Authorised Shares :

1,00,00,000 (previous year.,,OO,OO,0OO) 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

b) lssued, Subscribed and paid up:
32,52,500 (previous year 32,52.500) Equity Shares ol Rs. 1O each, fuilypaid up (None of the above Shares have be"n i.rr"O fo, 

" 
*n.iO"oi].,otheryise than in cash)

c) Reconciliatton of number of shares c
ot the year: )utstanding at the beginning and end

Equity Shares

Outstandrng at the begrnning of the year
tssued dunng the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

32525000 32525000

_______e!499q- ________a?9299qq

3252500

________9?q?!9q _________q949q

100000000

_______!q9q9q9q_
100000000

___-__r99qqeqqq-

fotal

d) Tem / Rights attached to Equrty Shares
I ne Uompany has onjy one class of
I he company dectare" 

"no o"r. 6,.,l"Ill 
havrng a par value of Rs. 10 p(

ensurns Annuar senerar Meetins 
rioeno in rnorJn nipl;il;fi";; f;ri,1l: i]Hl*i;:i$,f,'"t:',::",Xyly:1""s is enrired to one vore per share.

rntnewenroirr{JJI.il"i'in",co,o"",thpA^l'il,.h^.^l.'f
prefrenrar amounts, n"'"r, iir.iJ#?J,["f,*#::?:"fi[T}:i'^""iJ|liij"J",:ive the remainins assers of the company. after disrribution of arr

ol
Name of Shareholder

As at 31st l\rarch.2015 As at 31st March. 2014lnani Securities & lnvestments Lld
Suresh Kumar lnani
Dinesh Kumar lnani

432500
450100

201100

13.30

6.18

432500

4501 00

201100

13.30

13.83

6.1B
NOTE 4: RESERVES & SURPLUS

(a) Capitat reserye - State Subsidy

(b) General reserye

Balance as per the last Balance Sheet
Add: Iransfetred from surplus in Statement of profit and LossSchedute ll

(c) Surplus / (Defjcrt) in Statement of profit and Loss
Balance as per the last Balance Sheet

Adjustment Related to Transiotinal provision contained
in Schudute lt (Refer Note 36)

Add: profit / (Loss) for the year
Amount available for appropriations
Less: Appropriations:

Dividends proposed to be djstributed toequity sharehotders (.Rs.t.0O per sfrarey
Divrdend Distfl bution Tax
Transfered to General Reserye

8400000
'1200000

1 1

7200000

1200000
9600000 --__-__--_--__--

2000000

8400000

293377665
(1s47118)

51548715
343379262

3252500
6621 33

1200000

243967271

544156s7
298382928

3252500

552763
1200000Iotal Appropriations

Total Reserye & Surplus
J r rtoJJ

33g264629 
soo5263 

)oaalia^E
-------e19qqp?q -Jo-;ffi



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
part of the financial slatements

31 March,2015 3i March,20.14
ruOre S, LO

(a) Secured

Term Loan from S.B.B.J., Chittorgarh
(Reler Note (i) & (ii) below )

Term Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd

(Refer Note (iii) & (iv) betow.)

Term Loan from lolcl Bank Ltd.
(Refer Note (iii) & (v) below.)

Ierm Loan from Tata Capital Ltd.
(Refer Note (iii) & (vi) below.)

(b) Unsecured
lnter Corporate Deposits 12073934

Total 21985103
11763207
35106662

secured by equitable mortgage on factory Land & Building situated at F-17 & 58, Rllco tndustriat Area and Araji No.1312, Mataji Ki pandoli, chittorgarh and
hypothecation of Plant & [.4achinery and floating charge on Stock of Raw Materials, work in progress, Ftnishei Goods, Storei & Spares, Book D;bts and
further personally guaranteed by Directors.

6868053

'17'1 1366

991 I 169 5400567

9363469
9911169---------------... 23343455

(ii) Tems of Reoavment Stete hrnk 6r Rikrna. a r,i^,,.

81000000
of Maturity I Jun-2015
of lnterest I p.AOy"

No. of
lnstallments I 1

(iiD

(iv)

Secured by way of Hypothecation of Assets

Terms of Reoaymenl

(vi) Terms of Repayment

Sanctioned Loan I assoooo I asgoooo
of Malunty I Sep-2015 I Sep_20i5
of tnteresr | 1O.2Sy" I IO.ZSV"

Number of
rnstalmentsl616

Iata Caoitel I td

I
Sanctioned Loan

Date of l\raturity

Rate of lnterest
Balance Number of
Monthly lnstallments

Amount of each FMI

5800000
Au9-2017

11.75Vo

29

2285608

Sep-2017
10.60%

30

4600000
Nov-'17

10.750/o

'153700

Loan | 7800000 | 7244oOO lrOZstOOO
of Matuflty I Dec-2015 | Dec-20i5 | nI"ntO
of lnterest | 11.50% | tt.SO"Z" I ,t,t.ZAy"

Number o, slel12lnstallments



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD

Cash Credit from SBBJ

Straight Line of Credit from SBBJ

Secured by equitable mortgage on factory Land & Building situated at
hypothecaton of plant & irachinery and floating charge on Stock of
further personally guaranteed by Directors.

NOTE 7: TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payabtes (lnctuding acceptances)

Due to Micro & Small enterprisesr
Due to creditors other than Micro & Small enterprises

NOTE 8: OTHER CURRENT LtABTLtTtES
(a) Current matunties of long-term borrowing
(b) Unpaid dividends
(c) Other payables

(i) Statutory tiabtities.
(ii) Creditors for fixed assets
(iii) Advances from customers
(iv) Advances from Companies under same management

NOTE 9: SHORT TERM pROVtStONS

(a) Provision for employee benefits:
(i) salary & wages
(ii) bonus

(b) Provision - Othe.s:
(i) for income tax

(Net of advance tax Rs 24168804 (p.y. Rs.22213235)
(ii) for Weatth Tax
(iii) for proposed equity dividend
(iv) for tax on proposed dividends
(v) for expenses

143336068 141438609

rorar - - ,;1H:;# --- ,#ffiF-17&58,RllcolnduStrialArea"nffi:"ta1ixieanootisffiF
RawMaterials,Work in progress,Finished Goods,stores&Spares. BookDebtsand

'considering the vendors are granting credit period upto 45 days and payments being released by the company on a timely basis, there is no liability towardsinterest on derayed payments under "The [ricro, sma[ & Medium Enterprises Deveropment lct, zboo" ourini ttre yea.
There is also no amount of outstanding interest in this regard, brought foNard frcm pfevious years. The above information is on the basis of intimation received,on request made by the Company, with regards to vendors regiskation under the said act

12256A29s
Total 122568295

1 01 144059
1 01 144059

38182690

805148

2913031 8

421174

728357 1109525
u21AO8 1946808

202074.14 2A745AOA
18989216 34949060

41346795 66751 199
Total 7,t2gA2B7 j05?3r03?

322575
307955

471806

744902
630530 -----------------

urn, t":J::
3252500 3252500
636655 1o8oo48

8189223 10087543
12084271 1761A145Totat 12714au 18s34€53
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INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.

Unquoted Fully Paid up
Action Marble & Granites Pvt Ltd

40000 (Previous year 40000) Equity Shares of Rs.iO each fulty paid up

Aravali Associates Pyt. Ltd.

2000 (Previous year2000) Equity Shares of Rs.1OO each fuily paid up

Quoled Fully Paid up (Non-Convertible)
1100 (Previous year2500) Debenture of ECL Finance Ltd._(ECL-2017 B) of Rs.lOOO each
(irarket value Rs.12.60 Lacs previous year 25.50 Lacs)

700 (Previous year Nit) Oebenture of ECL Finance Ltd. (.1015 ECL 2o)of Rs.lOOO each
(Market value Rs.7.00 Lacs previous year Nil Lacs)

Others- Green Wood

NOTE 12: LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good unless otheryise stated.)
(a) Security deposits

(b) Capital Advances
(b) Advances lncome Tax

NOTE 13: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(i) Term Deposits with Banks (pledged)
(ii) lnterest a@.ued on deposits

NOTE 14: INVENTORIES
(At lowe. of cost and net realisable value)

{a) Raw materials

(a i) Raw materials in T.ansit
(b) Stores, Spares & Consumabtes
(c) Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading)
(d) Stock-in-trade (acquired for trading)

NOTE'15: TRADE RECETVABLES
(Unsecured, considered good unless otheMise stated.)
(a) Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceedlng six months from the date they
were due for payment

(b) Other Trade receivables

NOTE 16; CASH & BANK BALANCES
(a) Cash on hand
(b) Cheques drafts on hand
(c) Balances with banks

(i) ln current accounts
(ii) ln unpaid dividend accounts

NOTE 17: SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good unless othe&ise stated.)
(a) Security deposits
(b) Prepaid expenses
(c) Balances with government authorities
(d) Others'

1000000

1 100000

700000

250
Total 4800250

Total

6680180

553400

6251121
13484701

4601 150

2816540
fotaf 74i769o

50302419

23378185
116157957

2934425
Total 192772986

176499094

5961217A
Total 2361.1.1272

5453137

1502612

3840057
821174

4661231
Total 1 1616980

710219

2747063
7279029

24492675
Totat 3s228986

5500000

58881 16

5629585

2912237
1442993A

4476150
1876268
6s52418

86797408

.18197654

9057160.1

4299767
.199866430

74806650

143124362
217931012

39't70sl
4423922

4049073

805148
._----___------- 4a54221

13.1 95174

7102't9

1902220
12438575

25106839
40157853



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.

NOTE 18: FROM OPERA
(a) Sale of products (Refer Note (i) betow)

(b) Sale of seryices (Refer Note (ii) betow)

(c) Other operating revenues (Refer Note (iii) below)

Less:

(d) Excise duty

Revenue from operation (net)

Note:

(i) Sale of products comprises:
Marble Slabs

Sand Stone Slabs

Granite Slabs

Sand Stone Cobbals
Marble Blocks

Sand Stone Blocks

Granite Blocks

China Clay

Soda Feldspar

Red Ocher
Other
Total - Sale of products

(ii) Sale of seryices comprises:

Job work receipts
Total - Sale of seryices

(iii) Other ope.attng revenues comprises
Transportation Charges
Duty Drawback of Granites
lnsurance claim for damages

Refund of Seryice Tax
Rebate & Discount

lnsurance Receipts marine

Total - Other operating revenues

NOTE 19: OTHER INCOME
(a) lnterest income
(b) lnterest lncome from security Deposits to AWNL Cor
(b) Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation
(c) Other non-operating income:

2565780
709135744

3680644
705455100

148600407

33299300
3201450A4

41041
76893930
4908000

35863381

4431296
6656859

73079669

2250997
706569964

706569964

329267
645100

1095342

437056

59015
2565780

971512

488914
3893902

44050
5398378

7425362A7

4355975

746492262

3453839
7 43434423

'184810129

58637863

240597528

72795
66567223
6497058

53006297
3558051

44427243

362'100

742536287

187450
4047't4

695505
2190603
690897

186806
4355975

221438
5003608



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.

of the financial statements

Parliculars
31 March 2015 31 March 2014

NOTE 20.A: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

lnventory al the begning of the year

Add: Purchases (Refer note (i) below).

Less: lnventory at the end of the year

Cost of material consumed"

' Excludes cost of Blocks excavated from own mines

" lncludes cost of Marble & Stone Blocks sold.

(i) Material purchased comprises:

I/arble Block

Stone Block

Granite Block

NOTE 20.B: PURCHASE OF TRAoED GOODS

Granite Block

Granite Slabs

Marble Slabs & Tiles

Sand Stone Slabs

Sand Stone Cobbals

Soda Feldspar

Quartz LumPs

Other

111327573 149035400
86797408 70942531

'19812498'1 219877931

50302419 86797408

Total 147A22562 133080523

53473432 8',1405694

770473a 9597410

50149403 58032296

111327573 149035400

25666406
64247244
17296054

6971367

62920

278'1695

168800

1800000

rotar ______-ll-9991!?6

116157957

2934425

21965384

88871043
47896239

1 0914389

0
169647055

NOTE 20.C: CHANGES lN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND STOCKIN-TMDE
lnvenlories at the end of the year

Finished goods

Traded goods

lnventories at the beginning of the year:

Finished goods

Traded goods

NoTE 21: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries and wages

Conkibutions to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

NOTE 22r FINANCE COSTS

lnterest expense on:

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Others:

Dividend Distribution Tax

lncome tax

Others

90571601

4299767

1 19092382 94871368

59868913

3455999
90571601

4299767

94871368 ---------------- 63324912
Net lincreasel / decrease (24221014\ (31546456)

17265850

546619
460501

Totar 
-____1827n19_

14423539
530177

6A1229

15634945

Total

29100621 29607144

512804 1493323

-- 3962

o ------..----- 1560602

29613425 31 167746



Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of stores and spare parts
Power and fuel

Freight lnward
Repairs and maintenance - l\rachinery
Royalty

Equipment Hire Charges

Establishment Expenses
Repairs and maintenance - EDp Equipment
Repairs and maintenance - Others
lnsurance.

Rates and taxes

Communication

Travelling and conveyance

Printing and stalionery
Export Freight and FoNarding
Packing & Loading

Sales commission

Entry Tax

Rebates & discount
Bank Charges
Business Promotion

Legal and professional

Payment to Auditors
Postage & Courier Expenses

Advertisement & Pubticity

Vehicle Running & irajntenance
Office Expenses

Secretarial Charges

Fees & Subscriptions
Miscellaneous expenses
Loss on sale of fixes Assets
CSR Expenditure.

117302824

76974041
20749756
6058015

2A19421A

108863687
89212839
22818309

690510s
24525303

218500
24927AA54 -------_-___ 252543743

185386

47734
2194342

345683

304549
1549132
274704

40444049

1209535

467548

2660501

288346
4033569

31 13960

1850425

134832

2472A4

432251

998784

332464
98872

182401

1429549

26322
953066

_ --.--------._-__---- 63845288 _--__----____ 60727554
Total 3fi124142 313271297

1651 45

42014
20198s9

1225A94
401182

162729A
225782

392A2AA1

221 45
1542401

593580
36475

4247316

2315034
1831888

134A32

257106
451417

97713A
332600

86516
140071

57144O
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(ii) Excise & Custom Duty forgone against bond

NOTE 25: EARNTNG pER SHARE
(i) Net profit for the y""rrilIll

(ii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding

(iii) Nomjnal vatue of rhe shares (Rs.)

NOTE 26: SEGMENT TNFORMATTON

Sates to tnternat SegmJf,
Sales to External Segments
(USA, Europe & Midle east.)

(i) Names of Related parties:
(a) Key [Ianagement personoel:

Capt. S K. tnani
Dinesh lnani

(b) Retative to Key Management personnel
Nand Lat lnani
Rajesh Kumar lnani Director

Managing Director
Joint Managing Director

FatherofJoint Managing Director i
Brother of Joint Managing D,rector I

51 548715

3252500

'10.00

54415657

3252500

10.00

ln vrew of Accounting Standard_.17 ,,S€

Apnr 2ooi, n" a,"",""rJ,"- ,""i"-*"" l,'ll-Tt 
*.:':,1'ng issued bv "rhe rnstir

Sesmenr inrormltron r", # r;;;#"]'.",:J;j:fl:1|"J"":T#nor rndia and made mandatory appricabre w e r 1,,

'' ::::l3}iil,i"$i{"*l;'il{i$":*"", ;'ti'tinins, ,"n,r""t,nns or Marbre,Granite and sand stone. rhese in the context orAS-17.sesment Reportins,,
,,,, 

i;:::f""L".^T1]."::le-p!,1ins (By ceosraphicar sesments):rhe folloung rs the d'"*ru"i i7inl|' "pIlcar sesments):
:ompany's consoridated sares by geographi*r markets, regardress of where the goods were produced

s0s3.79

4027.39
________tqq!g

3099.72
42a7.48

._--zqgz2q

Segment assets, liabilites and fixed assets u<^d i^ rh^ ^^*- ,

as the-f,xed *sets il; ;; il#"*":;T:##,:"#"il]lj,iffi i::::: :een 
identified to any reponabre seosraphicars sesmentssesment assets' rrabirrres and addition to rixeo assets maie ;*;;"';#;f"t'ffi;3r:t#;, .*rosures rerated to rhe *r.vins 

"r"orni 
or

NOTE 27: RELATED pARTy OTSCLOSURES

ln-view of Accounting Standard _
1'r Aprir 2ool .," ilioJ,;;;i: 

"Related Pafrv Discrosures" issued t
spect of relared party transactions tor tll 

'The lnstitute o^f chartered Accounta
re year ended 31q ftril';ililil: ;:,lndia" 

and 636s ,"ndatory appri€bre w.e.r

(c) Enterprises overwhich Key lvtanaoe
lnani Marbles pvt. Ltd 

.-, ,.._.,-eement personnel is able to exercise significant influence
lnani Tiles pvt. Ltd.
Action Marble & Granite pvt Ltd.
lnani Infra prcject pvt. Ltd
lnani Mamo & cranite pvt. Ltd.
lnani Bhanwarlal & Sons
Nakoda Marble
Action Marble. Katni
Gareeb Nawaz Marble

Repubtic of China
Arbian Countries
Afrj€n Countries
Europe & USA
Rest of world
Overses Markei
Domestic Market

2179.78

214.57



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.

ffi
3l March, 2015 31 March, 2014

Tiles Pvt. Ltd.
Bhanwarlal & Sons

Action irarble & Granite pvt. Ltd
lnani lnfra Project pvt. Ltd

Marmo & Granrte pvt Ltd

lnani Marbles pvt. Ltd

l\,4arble & Granite pvt. Ltd
Mamo & Granite pvt. Ltd

NOIE 28: VALUE OF |MPORTS CALCULATED ON CtF BASTS
(i) Raw lilaterial

(ii) Slores & Spares

(iii) Capitat goods

267402A2

40443538

20961727
88145s47

47597421

25759473

1028.t625
83638519

NOTE 29: EXpENOTTURE tN FORETGN CURRENCY (Accurat basis)
lrl Travelling

(rr) Fair& Exhibition

222950

31 1s960
3336910

510522

2315034
2825556

NOTE 30: EARNTNGS tN FOREtcN CURRENCY

FOB value of goods exported
4047a55A4 431672020

U"r"
tndigenous*t 1367v" 20201346 28.73Yo 3823393486.33% 127621216 71.27yo 94846589

'lncludes cost of Blocks sold.
**Excludes 

cost of Blocks excavated from own mines.

(il) Stores & Spares lmported 30.05olo 35251570 2s.Ogvo 27248768tndisenous 
______!9!i%__ q?osrzsa 74.s7ok



INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.

ffi
ln accordance with Ac"
provided for deferred tax on accounl of timming differeice tetween oool oepreciation & tax depreciation. as under. l

Opening Balance

Add: Currenl Year Credit / (Charge)
Net Oefe.red Tax Asseu(Liability)

_'135A7347

(42968181

(17884165)

-6026161

(7561'186)

{13587347}

NOTE 33:

,[tH:XUl;llff,ifftir*,jffi:t'*"' curent assets, loans and advan@s have a varue on rearisarion in the ordanary course or business ar reasr equar to

NOTE 34:

THiT:JiJ"r:i#rized 
the companv without anv consideration to develop and excavate the Marbte Brocks, china cray & Red ocher from rheir Mines for

NOTE 35:

There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to lnvestor Edu€tion and protection Fund

NOTE 36:

Effective from April 1'2014' the useful Lives of fixed assets have been revised in a@ordance with schedule lt to the cpmpanaes Act, 2013 (the Act). where cost otpart of the asset is significant, as considerea oy tne management, to iotrt 
"o"t 

ot tt 
" "*a "ro 

,i"irllir" 
"i6rat 

part is alrerent rrom the usefur rife or theremaining asset' useful life of that signirient pirt nas oeei o"Gtiin"o 
""prr"t"rv. 

rurtner oaseoon tiansitoinat prori"ion in Note 7(b) of schedure il to the Act,
,l*trJ:fffi: ilJ";fifi:i:;:ff:.'ronent 

or the assetGvins no-usetur tireiemarnins on nprir 01, 20i-iamountins to ns.15.47 Lacs is accounred as

NOTE 37:

H HIX:il::ll,::::;,f;;,*:.?"lr:r"::;fft"fi,,tj:::i*1"Tnrom to this vea/s crassirication. ror the prev.ous year risure does not impact recosnition
NOTE 38:

Figures have been rounded off to nearest Rupees.

SIGNATURE TO THE NOTES'I'TO,38,
As per our report of 

"re" 
dat..

For: Nyati Mundra & Co, For: Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.
CharteredAccountants CharteredAccountants
(Reg.No.008153C) (Reg.No.06228C)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Capt. S.K.tnani
Managing Director

Anil Jain
Company Secretary
(M.N. A22464)

CA R.K.Nyati
Paatner

(r\,r.N. 070692)

Place : Chittorgarh

Date : 30.05.2015

CA Jagdish Rathi
Padner
(M.N. 039303)

H.K.lnani

Direclor

Bhupesh Ranka
Chief Finanicial Officer


